,r\

~ _CALL TO ORDER:
" AGENDA:

" ADOPTION OF THE
PREVIOUS MINUTES: -

BUSINESS ARISING
OUTOF THE

'MINUTES:

. DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL
~ REPORTS:

" PUBLIC HEARINGS:

-3

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

by

" Tuesday, January 9, 2007

10:00 a.m,

* Council Chambers, Fort Vennilien', Alberta

AGENDA

Call to Order

~ Adoption ongenda :

Mlnutes of the December 11, 2006 Specnal
Councﬂ Meetmg ‘ : '

Minutes of the December 12 2006 Regular
- Council Meetlng ' :

Minutes of the December 18 2006 Spemal :
- Council Meeting - o

" Fuel and Lubricants Suppliers

Mlnutes of the November 1 2006 Flnance
Committee Meeting :

Bylaw 596/06 Road Closure’

North Boundary of NW 10-104-17-W5M -

Bylaw 601/06 Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lots 3 and 4

Page

13
25

31

- 33

41

&7






MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
January 8, 2007

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE, CAO
AND DIRECTORS.
REPORTS: '

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

CORPORATE

'SERVICES:

9

h)

)

- Council Committee Reports

CAO & Director Repoﬁs .

Bylaw 588/06 Road Closure ,
West Boundary of SW 28-110-19-W5M

Frontier Veterinary Services

| Vendalism

-PC for Councﬂlors Pohcy ADM031

Mummpal Hentage Program

2007 Fuel & Lubricants Tenders

' Emergency Management Alberta .

D|saster Somal Serwces Plannlng Course

Emergmg Trends in Municipal Law

Bylaw 604/06 Honorariums and Related Expense»

Reimbursement for Councillors and Approved

, Commlttee Members

2007 Operating and Capital Budgets

InformetionICorrespondence .

TPAGE2

69

71

85

95

103

107
* 100
123

129

.133.

143.
145






C

PN

- MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

January 9, 2007

INCAMERA - 12

SESSION:

NEXT MEETING: 13,

DATE:

 ADJOURNMENT: 14,

Town of High Level Negotlatlons :

Health Serwces

- - Personnel & Contracts

'Dispatching Services

~ Regular Cotncil Meeting

Wednesday, January 24, 2007

- 6:00 p.m.

Councit Chambers Fort Vermlhon AB

Adjournment

 PAGE3






)

Agenda Ifcem# 3- Ch 4

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FORDECISION

Titte: Minutes of the December 11, 2006 Special Council Meeting

Méetingﬁ L Regular Council Meeting |
Meeting Date: “January 9, 20_07 ‘

Presented By: \_Nillia'h) Kostiw, Chief Ad-minist_rativé\_Officer_

BACKGRQUND / PROPOSAL:

Information item.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

'_N(A'_

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING: -

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the December 11, 2006 Special Council meeting be adopted as
presented. - ' ' ' o

Author:  W. Kostiw ' Review Date:  January 3, 2007 . CcAO %AL o






PRESENT:

ABSENT:
ALSO

PRESENT:

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, December 11, 2006
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Bill Neufeld Reeve

Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve .
Peter Braun Councillor
Willy Neudorf Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor

Ed Froese Councillor.
John W. Driedger Councillor

Lisa Wardley - Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor

Jim Thompson Councillor

William (Bill) Kostiw
Carol Gabriel
Joulia Whittleton
Paul Driedger

John Klassen

Chief Administrative Officer

Executive Assistant

Director of Corporate Services

Director of Planning & Emergency Services
Manager of Ulilities & Facilities

Members of the public.

Minutes of the Special Council meeting for the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 held on
Monday, December 11, 2006 at the Council Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

MOTION 06-943

ADOPTION OF THE

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

MOTION 06-944

1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m.
2.a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of:
- 3.d) CAO Budget Overview .

CARRIED

3.a) Minutes of the November 23, 2006 Special Council

Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Newman



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 Page 2 of 4
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING ‘
December 11, 2006

That the minutes of the November 23, 2006 Special Council
Meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE MINUTES: 3.b) 2007 Road Reconstruction Requests

Review of the 2007 road reconstruction requests was postponed.
3.¢c) 2007 Regravelling Program-
Review of the 2007 regravelling program was postponed.
3.d) CAO Budget Overview

MOTION 06-945 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf
That the CAO budget overview be received for information.
CARRIED

BUSINESS 4.a) Reserves 2006 Estimated Summary
Council reviewed _the 2006 reserves estimated summary.
La Crete Fire Rescue Tompkins District Reserve RESV16
The contribution to the annual emergency reserve will be
increased by $75,000 for the La Crete Fire Rescue Tompkins

District for the period of six years.

4.b) Summary of Changes to 2007 Operation Budget from
November 23, 2006 Meeting

Joulia Whittleton presented the summary of changes to the 2007
operating budget from the November 23, 2006 meeting.

4.c) 2007 Operating Budget by Department

Joulia Whittleton presented the 2007 operating budget by
department.

4.d) 2007 Operating Budget by Object

Joulia Whittleton presented the 2007 operating budget by object.

10



9

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

. December 11, 2008

MOTION 06-946

MOTION 06-947

4. e). 2007 Proposed Project for Council Review and
Consideration

Council reviewed the 2007 proposed projects for administration.

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:09 a.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:27 a.m.

Council reviewed the 2007 proposed prOJects for the fire
department and ambulance, .

| Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 12:09 p.m.

Reeve Neufeid reconvened the meeting at 1:00 p.m.

Councﬂ rewewed the 2007 proposed prOJects for transportatlon. :

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 2:10 p.m..
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 2:19 p.m. -

Council reviewed the 2007 proposed pro;ects for:
e fransportation,
airport,
. water services,
.sewer services, .
solid waste, \
planning & development,
agriculture, and
parks & playgrounds

Councillor Driedger left the meeting at 2:30 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 3:15 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 3:25 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Council move in-camera at 3:35 p.m. fo diseuss 2007

wages and salaries.
CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Council move out of camera at 4:27 p.m.

Page 3 of 4

11



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 Page 4 of 4

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

December 11, 2006

MOTION 06-948

MOTION 06-949

NEXT MEETING DATE:

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION 06-950

CARRIED
3.a) 2007 Wages & Salaries (IN-CAMERA)

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

‘That the organizational chart be amended as presented.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That administration investigate the purchase of the Fort
Vermilion Medical Clinic.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
5.a) Special Council Meeting
Monday, December 18, 2006
10:00 am
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, Alberta
6.a) Adjournment
MOVED by Councillor Newman
That the Specia!l Council meeting be adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on Tuesday, January 9, 2007.

12



4 ~
i

MACKENZIE COUNTY

Agehda ltem # B. b .! | o

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting:
Mee_ti-ng Date:
Presented By:

Title:

'Regular Council Meeting =~

January 9, 2007

William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Minutes of the December 12, 2006'Regular Council Meeting

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Information item.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

-N/A

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

'RECOMMENDED ACTION:

. That the minutes of the December

presented.

Author: W. Kostiw

Review Date:  January 3, 2007

12, 2006 Regular Council meeting be adopted as

b A

13



14



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, December 12, 2006
' -10:00 a.m,
Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, AB

PRESENT:  Bill Neufeld | Reeve

Walter Sarapuk ~ Deputy Reeve
Peter Braun -Councillor
Stuart Watson Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Willy Neudorf , ‘Councillor
Greg Newman Councillor
Ed Froese : Councillor
John W. Driedger -~ . Councillor
ABSENT: Jim Thompson Councillor
ALSO William (Bill) Kostiw Chief Administrative Officer
PRESENT: Carol Gabriel Executive Assistant
Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Services
John Klassen Manager of Utilities & Facilities
Paul Driedger Director of Planning & Emergency Services

Members of the media and the public.

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of Macken2|e No. 23 held on
Tuesday, December 12, 2006 at the Councﬂ Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

. CALL TO ORDER: . "~ 1.a) Callto Order

Reeve Neufeld called the fneeting to order at. 10:05 a.m..
AGENDA: 2. a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION06-951. ~  MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the agenda be adopted as presented.

| CARRIED
ADOPTION OF THE 3.a) Minutes of the November 29, 2006 Regular Councll
PREVIOUS MINUTES: Meeting |
MOTION 06-952 MOVED by Coun_cillor Braun‘

That the mindtes of the November 29, 2006 Régular Counci!



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

December 12, 2006

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL REPORTS:

MOTION 06-953

MOTION 06-954

MOTION 06-955

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

COUNCIL COMMITTEE,
CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORT:

Page 2 of @

meeting be adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4.a) None

5.a) None

6.a) Action List

Councillor Froese arrived at 10:07 a.m.
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the action list be received for information.
CARRIED

6. b) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
October 24, 2006

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of
October 24, 2006 be received for information.

CARRIED

6.c¢) Municipal Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
November 7, 2006

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the Municipal Planning Commission meeting minutes of
November 7, 2006 be received for information.

CARRIED

7.a) None

8.a) Council Committee Reports

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on the Subdivision &
Development Appeal Board training session, Agricultural Land

16



ST

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
December 12, 2006

MOTION 06-956

Task Force, Veterinary Advisory Committee meeting, and the
Highway 58 Planning Study open house in High Level.

Councillor Driedger reported on doctor recruitment,' and the
Mackenzie Housing Management Board meeting. .

Councillor Froese reported on the Municipal Planning
Commission meetings, and the Husky Oil open house.

Councillor Neudorf reported on the Husky Qil open house,
Agricultural Land Task Force, Veterinary Advisory Committee
meeting, and budget meeting.

Coungcillor Watson reported on the Mackenzie Waste o
Management meeting.

Councillor Newman reported on the budget meeting.
Councillor Braun reported on the Municipal Planning |
Commission training session, Mackenzie Waste Management
meeting, and the budget meeting.

Reeve Neufeld reported on the Husky Oil open house and
doctor recruitment.
MOVED by Councillor Newman |

That the Council Committee verbal reports be accepted as
information. ‘

CARRIED
8.b) CAO & Director Reports

- Councillor Wardley arrived at 10:24 a.m.

MOTION 06-957

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the Manager of Utilities & Facilities report be accepted for

information.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 8

17



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 Page 4 of ©
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
December 12, 2006

MOTION 06-958 MOVED by Councillor Newman
That the Director of Corporate Services report be accepted for
information.
CARRIED

MOTION 06-959 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That the Director of Planning & Emergency Services report be
accepted for information.

CARRIED
MOTION 06-960 MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the Chief Administrative Officer report be accepted for
information.

CARRIED

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND 9.a) Land Use Commitment for SW 21-1 10-19-W5M

ENFORCEMENT:

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:05 a.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:17 a.m.

MOTION 06-961 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the service road constructed for the subdivision west of
highway 35 on NW 21-110-19-W5M be used for residential traffic

only.

CARRIED

9.b) Road Closure Bylaw 586/06 (Zama)
MOTION 06-962 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Road Closure Bylaw 586/06 (Zama) be received as
information.

CARRIED

OPERATIONAL

18



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 ' _ Page 5 of 8
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING :
December 12, 2006

SERVICES: 10. a) Tompkins Landing Ice — Bridge Update
MOTION 06-963 MOVED by Councillor Driedger
| That the Tompklns Landmg ice—bridge update be accepted for
information. '
‘CARRIED

10. b) Gravel & Crushing Equipment
MOTION 06-964 MOVED by Councillor Braun
- That the gravel discussion be held _in—caméra.

CARRIED

CORPORATE - o |
SERVICES: ~ 11. a) Peace Country 2007 Regional Science Fair

MOTION 06-965 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the Municipal District of Mackenzie donate one hundred
~ ($100) dollars to the Peace Country 2007 Regional Science Fair.

CARRIED

11. b} Nexen Marketing Electrical Energy Agreement
MOTION 06-966 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the Municipal District of Mackenzie amend the Nexen

‘Marketing Electrical Energy Contract as per Round 3 option

negotiated between Alberta Municipal Services Corporation and

Nexen Marketing, and administration complete and submit

Growth Schedule :

CARRIED

11. ¢) Cost Sharing with Town of High Level

MOTION 06-967 . MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the $77,905 cost sharing amount for the period July to
December 20086 be paid to the Town of High Level. :

19



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 Page 6 of
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
December 12, 2006

CARRIED

11. d) Letters of concern with Respect to the Municipal
Community Aggregate Payment Bylaw

MOTION 06-968 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That the letters of concefn regarding the Municipal Community
Aggregate Payment Bylaw be received for information.

CARRIED
11. e) PC for Councillors

MOTION 06-969 MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the purchase of old computers by Councillors be postponed
to end of their term as per policy ADM031.

CARRIED
MOTION 06-970 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That administration review policy ADM031 PC Purchase for
Council Members and bring back to Council.

CARRIED
11. f) 2007 Operating Budget Approval
MOTION 06-971 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf
Requires 2/3
That the interim 2007 operating budget be adopted at fifty (50%)
percent of the 2006 operating budget.
CARRIED
11. g) Information/Correspondence

MOTION 06-972 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for
information purposes.

CARRIED

20



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
December 12, 2006

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 06-973

MOTION 06-974

MOTION 06-975

MOTION 06-976

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:53 a.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 12:38 p.m.

_MOVED by Councillor Watson

That consideration be given to move in Camera to discuss -
issues under the Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Regulations 18 (1) at 12:38 p.m.

12, a) Town of High Level Negotiations
12. b) Health Services
12. c) Personnel & Contracts -
12. d) La Crete MD Office Building
12. e) Ag Land Task Force
12. f) Hospital Interfacility Transfers
12. g) Saveonjetiuel — Leasing Agreement (Zama Airport)
12. h) Communications
CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Driedger
That Council move out of camera at 2:00 p.m.
CARRIED
12. a) Town of High Level Negotiations
MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the interim agreement for negotiations with the Town of ‘
High Level which expires June 30, 2007 be accepted.

CARRIED
12. b) Health Services
MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the discussion on health serwces be recelved for
information

' CARRIED

Page7of 9

21



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 Page 8 0f 9
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
December 12, 2006

12. ¢) Personnel & Contracts

MOTION 06-977 MOVED by Councillor Driedger

That the preliminary exploration and extraction agreement for
gravel be accepted as presented.

CARRIED
12. d) La Crete MD Office Building
MOTION 06-978 MOVED by Councillor Driedger
That the offer to purchase the Mustus Lake Center for the
amount of $580,000 plus GST be accepted subject to the

municipality receiving one year free rent from date of
possession.

CARRIED
12. e) Ag Land Task Force
MOTION 06-979 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That administration draft a letter to the MLA identifying the
concerns with the process of the agriculture land negotiations.

CARRIED
12. f) Hospital Interfacility Transfers
MOTION 06-980 MOVED by Councillor Watson

That administration send a letter to the Northern Lights Health
Region requesting a meeting to discuss interfacility transfers
within the municipality.

CARRIED
12. g) Saveonjetfuel — Leasing Agreement — Zama Airport
MOTION 06-981 MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the municipality enter into a five year leasing agreement
with Saveonjetfuel.com Inc.

22



'MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 23 | o Page 9ol

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

December 12, 2006
MQTION 06-982
MOTION 06-983

NEXT MEETING-DATE:

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION 06-984

CARRIED
12. h) Communications

MOVED by Councillor Braun

‘That the Finance Committee review all communications being

used within the municipality.
CARRIED
MOVED by Counciilor Watson

That administration invite Aeromedical to the January 9, 2007
Council meeting to discuss dispatching concerns.

CARRIED
13. a) Regular Council Meeting
Tuesday, January 9, 2007
10:00 am S
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, Alberta
14. a) Adjournment -
MOVED by Councillor Neudorf
That the Regular Council meeting be adjourned at 2:07 p.m.

CARRIED

These minutes will be presénted to Council for approval on Tuesday, Jandafy 9, 2007.



74



: Counly

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION -

Meeting:

1 Meeting Date:

Presented By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting

January 9, 2007

Mihutes of the December 18, 2008 Special Council Meeting

William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

. Author:.

BACKG ROUND / PROPOSAL

Informatlon item.

N/A

" OPTIONS & BENEFITS

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

~ RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the minutes of the December '18 2006 SpeCIal Council meetmg be adopted as o

presented

Review Date:

A

W. Kestiw‘

~_January 3, 2007

s

| Agende It_efn# 3 Y

25



26



MUN

PRESENT:  Bill Neufeld

ICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, December 18, 2006
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

. Reeve

Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve

Peter Braun - : ~ Councillor

Willy Neudorf Councillor

Greg Newman Councillor

Ed Froese ‘ Councillor

John W. Driedger Councillor

Lisa Wardley Councilior

Jim Thompson | Councillor
ABSENT: Stuart Watson Councillor
ALSO William (Bill) Kostiw Chief Administrative Officer
PRESENT: =~ Carol Gabriel Executive Assistant

Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Services

- Paul Driedger Director of Planning & Emergency Services

John Klassen Manager of Utilities & Facilities

Minutes of the Spe0|al Council meetmg for the Mummpal District of Mackenzie No. 23 held on
Monday, December 18, 2006 at the CounCII Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

MOTION 06 985

1.a) Call to Order
Reeve Neufeld called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m.
2.a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the agenda be adopted as amended with the addition of:

MOTION 06-986

5. a) Doctor Recruitment — In-Camera -
CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Newman

That Council move in-camera at 10:08 a.m. to discuss doctor

 recruitment.

27



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 ' Page 2 of 3
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
December 18, 2006

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld and Councillor Driedger stepped out of the
meeting at 10:47 a.m.

MOTION 06-987 MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That Council move out of camera at 10:49 a.m.

CARRIED

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk recessed the meeting at 10:49 am.
 Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 11:00 a.m. with all
members present.

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE MINUTES: 3.a) 2007 Road Construction Requests

John Klassen presented the 2007 road construction requests to
Council.

The following road construction requests will be considered in
the 2007 budget at an estimated cost of $50,000 each.

SW 22-110-18-W5M & SE 21-110-18-W5M

SW 29-109-14-W5M

SE 18-107-14-W5M & NE 7-107-14-W5M

SW 24-106-15-WoM
SE 36-105-15-W5M (Option 2)

3. b) 2007 Regravelling Program

John Klassen presented the 2007 regravelling program.
Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 11:59 a.m.

Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 12:31 p.m. with all

members present with the exception of Councillor Driedger and
Councillor Froese.

BUSINESS 4.a) 2007 Proposed Projects for Council Review and
Consideration

Councillor Froese rejoined the meeting at 12:49 p.m.
Councillor Driedger rejoined the meeting at 1:08 p.m.

Council reviewed the revised 2007 proposed projects for:
+ administration,

28



TN

o

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 | - Page 30f3 -

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING
December 18, 2006

 fire department,
¢ ambulance, and -
e transportation.

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 2:10 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 2:24 p.m.

4. b) Vehicle & Equipment Lists per Department -

Council reviewed the vehicle and equipment lists per
department. The following units will be considered for
replacement in the 2007 budget: -
Unit 1429
Unit 1532
~Unit 2111
Unit 1635
Bobcat — Industrial Grapple (new)
Spreader — Sidewalk Ice- Control (new)
Unit 2112
Unit 2403 (subject to conflrmatlon of kms)
Unit 2303

Council continued the review of the 2007 proposed pro;ects for:
transportation,

airport,

water services,
_sewer services,

planning & development,

agriculture, and ,

parks & playgrounds.

Councillor Driedger left the meeting at 3:26 p.m.

*Requisition forms will be required for all purchases prior to the

purchase.
ADJOURNMENT ~ 5.a) Adjournment
MOTION 06-988 MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the Special Council meeting be adjourned at 3:36 p.m.
CARRIED

These minutes will be presented to Council forabprova! on Tuesday, January S, 2007.

29



30



Agendaltem_#B, ) _

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting:‘ . .Regular _Council Mee_tiﬁg

Meeting Date: January 9, 2006

Presented By: erulia_ Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
Title: * Fuel and Lubricants Suppliers - DELEGATIONS
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

In the past, the MD of Mackenzie tendered and awarded a fuel and lubricant contract
annually. ' : o

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

2007 fuel tender has not been awarded yet (pleaée see information further in this
. package under Corporate Services Department - labeled the 2007 Fuel and Lubricants

Tenders).

The following fuel supplies represe_ntatives expressed their wish to atténd a council
meeting: : o N

UFA — Owen 'Payer,
La Crete Co-Op — John R. Braun
Neufeld Petroleum — Herman Driedger

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: -

For information and discussion.

Author: JoUIia Whittleton Review Datg: o : CAQ %

31



32



Box 757

LaCrete, Alberta
TOH-2HO

Phone (780) 928-3663
Fax (780) 928-3299

L]
L]
o) o
ROPANE * o
l:uu.f:u

_ Neufeld Petroleum & Propane Ltd.

January 9, 2007

MD # 23

Re,
“Fuel & Lubricants Tender”

To Whom It May Concern:

I have been made aware that there are some concerns on your process of
__bid tendering for fuels and lubricants. When talking to some M.D.

. - couinselors they encouraged me to put together a proposal on what I

thmk would be a better system for both the fuel dealers as well as the

1. The usual way fuel prices are tendered, is based on plus or
- minus “Edmonton rack price”. With the volatility in the fuel
"~ market over the last few years, this is the only way you could
= check for yourself at any time to see if the fuel dealer is charging
~ you the quoted price. The Edmonton Rack Price is free listing
on the Internet and-usually-enty changes enee-perweele Da | | y

¢

2. The Tender should require a specific price as per each individual
trading area with card locks, i.e. La Crete, High Level, Rainbow
Lake, Zama. This way the M.D. can take advantage of
competitiveness in specific areas of the M.D., also more Dealers
have an opportunity to bid and the end result is a lower fuel
price to the M.D.

3. We supplied the M.D. with an Envro tank in Fort Vermilion in
the middle of 2005 with a capital cost of $37,000.00. This was
done with the understanding that other Fuel Dealers would have
to do the same if they were awarded with the fuel contract.
When we figure the volume of liters per year that has been

~delivered; this works-out to 2 to 3 cents per liter on depreciation

and interest alone. . - -

ooooooooooooooooooooooo







O

January 9, 2007
Page 2

4. Our Fuel and Gas Volumes for the M.D. per location for 2006
are as follows:

e La Crete Cardlock
Gas - 78,000 liters
Diesel - 85,000 liters

e High Level Cardlock
Gas — 33,000 liters
Diesel — 6000 liters

e Delivered
Gas — 50,000 liters
Diesel — 158,000 liters

e Zama, Rainbow Lake ??

In conclusion I want to say thank-you for your business in 2006 and
we look forward to opportunity of serving you in the future.

Sincerely,

\ ,
Herman Drikdger
Manager







S- 1-07; 4:Z22PM;AIlL PeacePetrotieum ;17805321138 ¥ 2/ 2

All Peace Petroleum Litd.

15525-100 St.
(GGrande Prairie AB T8V-278
Ph# 780-539-3533 Fax# 532-1139

January 5, 2007

To: Neufeld Petroleumn
Attention: Abe
Re: Tank pricing.

We are pleased to quote the following:
15,000 litre two compartment double walled enviro tank.
- Heavy duty skid with comer bumper posts.
- Ladder access.
- Extended skid with grating,
- Submersible pumps with internal supports.
- Fill Rite meters.
- Anti-syphon devices,
- Spin on filters,
- Arctic hoses and automatic shut off nozzles.
- Key switches to turn on pumps.
- Vents as per ULC.
- Wired with 50 teet of cord.
Price ~--- $34,950.00

F.O.B. Grande Prairie

Freight from Grande Prairie to Lacrete would be an additional $1,600.00
plus cost of offloading tank of about $250.00 .

All applicable taxes are extra.
Please call with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Michael Brochu






Agénda ftem # 6. q)

' MACKENZIE COUNTY

S REQUEST FOR DECISION
Mackeneie Countyy
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date:  January 9, 2007
Presented By: Jdulia Whittletdn, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Minutes of November 1, 2006 Finahce Committee Meet_ing
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Information _item. The adopied minufes of the November 1, 2006 meeting are attached.

' OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For information.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Finance Committee meeting minutes of November 1, 2006 be received for
information. : S

Author: _J. Whittleton Review Date:  January 3, 2007 - "CAO M

23



34



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
Finance Committee Meeting :

Thursday November 1, 2006
6:00 p.m. '

" Council Chambers, Munidipal District of Mackenzie Office

PRESENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Bill Neufeld ~ Reeve
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve
. Peter Braun Councillor
" Bill Kostiw " CAO
Joulia Whittleton Director of Corporate Servnces

ABSENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

ADOPTION
OF AGENDA:

MOTION 038/06

MINUTES:

MOTION 039/06

Paul Driedger : Director of Planning, Development
: . and Emergency Services

Stuart Watson Councillor

1. a)  Call to Order

Deputy Reeve Sarapuk calied the meeting to order at 6:06p.m.

2. a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Peter Braun

That the agenda be adopted as présented.

CARRIED |

3. a) Minutes from August 30, 2006 meetmg

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That the minutes be adopted as presented with the correctlons to

the motion numbers

CARRIED

35



BUSINESS:

MOTION 040/06

MOTION 041/06

MOTION 042/06

MOTION 043/06

MOTION 044/06

MOTION 045/06

4, a) Recommended monthly write offs and transfers
to taxes or collections

MOVED by Peter Braun

That committee goes into camera (6:07 p.m.)
CARRIED

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That committee comes out of camera (6:24 p.m.)
CARRIED

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That utilities overdue accounts be sent to collections or
transferred to taxes as presented.

CARRIED
MOVED by Peter Braun

That ambulance and fire overdue accounts be accepted for
information and be brought back for a review at the next meeting.

CARRIED

b) Terms of Reference — Finance Committee

MOVED by Peter Braun

That a recommendation be taken to Council to amend the Terms
of Reference for the Finance Committee by including the contract
reviewed and performance evaluations for all contract employees
(may use a consultant as required).

CARRIED
MOVED by Peter Braun

That a recommendation be taken to Council to amend the Terms
of Reference for the Finance Committee by changing “review
monthly financial reports in detail” to “review financial reports as
and if required”.

36



MOTION 046/06

MOTION 047/06

MOTION 048/06

MOTION 049/06

MOTION 050/06

CARRIED

~ MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That a recommendation be taken to Council to amend the Terms

of Reference for the Finance Committee by adding the following:
Review overdue accounts receivables and utilities lists, and
make recommendations with respect to transfers to taxes
and/or coliections. :

CARRIED

c) Minimum tax levy for vacant lands -

MOVED by Bill Neufeid
That Minimum Tax Levy be tabled for further information.
CARRIED

d) Libraries - facilities

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That a recommendation be made during the 2007 budget reviews
to replace all windows in the Zama Office/Library building.

CARRIED

e) Recreation Facilities — Operating Agreements -

MOVED by Peter Braun

That the administration develops and drafts the opérating -
agreements, and brings them for a review by the committee.

~ CARRIED

f) Bank Services

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

" That the administration be authorized to rent a debit card B

machine for the Zama office.

37



MOTION 051/06

MOTION 052/06

MOTION 053/06

N CAMERA:

MOTION 054/06

MOTION 055/06

CARRIED
MOVED by Peter Braun

That the administration be authorized to rent a Visa/MC
machine for the Fort Vermilion office.

CARRIED
Paul Driedger left the meeting 7:30 p.m.

g) PSAB changes

MOVED by Peter Braun

That PSAB (Public Sector Accounting Board) verbal update
report be accepted for information.

CARRIED

h) Audit Services

MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That a recommendation be taken to Council to enter into a two
year contract with the Ernst & Young LLP.

CARRIED

MOVED by Peter Braun
That committee goes into camera to discuss the following items
(7:26 p.m.):
i} Union negotiations
j) Out-of-scope employee contracts
k) High Level negotiations
CARRIED
MOVED by Bill Neufeld

That committee comes out of camera (9:50 p.m.)

38



MOTION 056/06

MOTION 057/06

MOTION 058/06

NEXT MEETING

DATE:

MOTION 059/06

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 060/06

CARRIED

i) Union_negotiations
MOVED by Peter Braun

That the Municipality engages Iegal consul to assist in the AUPE

negotiations.
CARRIED

j) Out-of-scope employee contracts

MOVED by Bill Neufeld =

That the Municipality uses the services of a management
consultant for the out-of-scope employee contracts negotiations
and reviews.

CARRIED

k} High Level negotiations

MOVED by Walter Sarapuk

That a recommendation be taken to Council to request
extensions on the expired contracts to allow for further
negotiations with the Town of High Level.

CARRIED

5. a) Next Meeting Date
MOVED by Peter Braun
That the next rheeting will be at a call of the Chair.

CARRIED

6. a) Adjournment

Moved by Bill Neufeld

That the Finance Committee be adjourned at 10:00 p.m.

e



CARRIED

These minutes were adopted this 21 day of December, 2006.

Walter Sarapuk, Chair Joulia Whittleton,
Director of Corporate
Services/Recording Secretary

40



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Requést For Deci'si_on

Meeting: Regular Council Meetmg
Meeting Date: January 9, 2007
Presented By: Paul Drledger, Director of Planning
S CPuBLC HERRIN G
Title: . Bylaw 596/06 Road Closure
' B ~ North Boundary of NW 10-104-1 7-W5M
_ BACKGROUNDIPROPOSAL

Bylaw 596/06 was given first readmg at the September 12, 2006 Council meetlng belng
a road closure bylaw to close a portion of government road allowance adjacent to the
north boundary of NW 10- 104 17-W5M ' . .

Bylaw 596/06 was sent to Alberta Sustainable Resources, Adjacent landowners, Utility
Companies and Alberta Transportation. No one had any concerns or issues concerning
this particular road closure. The closure was signed and approved by the Minister of

Alberta Transportation.

“The land owners have requested the road. closure to accommodate an existing

R fragmented resndentlal parcel

DISCUSSION / QPTIONS / B_ENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The eXisti'ng residence is divided from Highway 697 by a fragmented parcel of land
belonging to the adjacent south quarter as welt as a government road aliowance.

Because of these two pieces of land the applicant does not have a legal access to his

resrdence

The adjacent land owners have agreed to turn over the fragmented parcel north of

. -Highway 697 to the applicant which he will consolldate with NW 10-104-17-W5M along .
with the half mile of proposed road closure. - _ .

Alberta lnfraStructure and Transportation is in favour of this road closure and ‘

consolidation. In a letter from Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation dated June 7,
2005 they were prepared to allow the existing direct access to the highway to remain on
a temporary basis. No other direct access to Highway 697 will be allowed, any further '

Author:

o

. { Eva Schmidt, Plannlng Supervisor

giid
s

41



development on NW 10-104-17-W5M will be required to access from the west road
allowance. -

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:
All costs will be borne by the developer.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That second reading be given to Bylaw 596/06 being a road closure bylaw to cidse a
portion of government road allowance adjacent to the north boundary of NW 10-104-1 7-
W5M. ' ' |

That third reading be given to Bylaw 596/06 being a road closure bylaw to close a
portion of government road allowance adjacent to the north boundary of NW 10-104-17-
W5M.

Author: Reviewed By: C.AO.:
Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor

42



Mackenzie County

- PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised? |

______ Will the Development Authority , please outline
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission. ,

Does the Council have any questlons of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment‘?

Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land

Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them.

Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the

proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

If YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation?

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

43



44



u . : o BYLAW NO. 596/06

BEING A BYLAW OF ' '
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 _
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLOSING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC ROAD
ALLOWANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 22, 24 AND 606 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-26, :
REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000.

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has determined

that the road allowance as outlined on Schedule A attached hereto be subject to a
road closure and - _

WHEREAS, notice of intention of the Council to pa'ss a bylaw has been published in N

a locally circulated newspaper in accordance with the Municipal Govemment Act,
and

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 does hereby close and sell the road allowance described as
follows, subject to the rights of access granted by other legislation or regulations:

1. Meridian 5 Range 17 Township 104
All that portion of Government Road Allowance
Adjacent to the north boundary of the Northwest of Section 10,
Lying within the limits of Plan 062 ,
containing hectares { acres) more or less,
Excepting thereout ali mines and minerals.

First reading given on the 12" day of September, 2006.

D b8 (A0 O

Bill Neufeld, R%eve‘. Caro! Gabriel, Executive Assistant
Approved, this __2.% day of _Alpd €mEENL-, 2006.

45



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 596/06
Page 2 of 2

Second reading given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Third reading and assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

day of , 2006.

Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

day of , 2006.

Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

46



BYLAW No. 596/06
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

All of the original government road allowance adjacent to the north boimdary-of _
NW 10-104-17-W5M be subject to a road closure.

N
W £
r ' IVIS 104175
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol_ Gabriel, Executive Assistant
EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2006,

47



48



C

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO. 526 I 0k

CCMFPLETE TF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

\

- OF APPLICANT [ NAME OF REGISTER GWNER
Ve s YO A || SAne.
: ADI)RESS | ADDRESS

WO\
TO'WN Qﬂﬁ, % TOWN
POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.} BUS. POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS.
TOW 200 18- -
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT
T [P0 [ 8 (5 ]= = i
LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT pnopos;:n: - | ' '
FROM: / ' T /
REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT;

R‘& ‘\Oﬂﬂ vaomg/;\—
-~‘\Oe, A 10 AN Qoo gl

Royvde AN AoekN of B,  Albedq.

%Gés\mmw’fcgr\%%@hq\ regdres enat Sthis macco | be
cocehidaied o ool Yo aoRcted (onicn Liec oot o
LNe. suieck nACCe) w ooein 4% Hu qdiace it md SUSDANCy
A0 éf(’hv RN LS 5o Comdote tie SbaciWsion e, negol 1 Close
. MR Cp Sy ?’?&%,\FH\@ Loiﬂtym\: o C\&Omﬁfﬁ g%ho
ﬁmo\dlg Reco, A0 @ IO TREATE 2 complehiy o3 4 e Sidivig,
+mad&&é’é‘3m RO\ mme. 2 el acohe By aup I M.
Curcentlin use Qe Accss sweane 0IE poechin o el our G

VWE HAVE ENCLOSED THE REQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF § DD LD RECEIPT NO,
“ P Ao | 5@@6 (o / do
APFLICANT ¢ _  DATE

NOTE: REGISTERED OWNER'S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPL]CANT

AL

REGISTERED OWNER DATE

49



50






52



D T
O A":BHCI S o Z@?‘j

INFRASTRUCTURE AND ' Alberta Centennial
TRANSFORTATION : '
PEACE REGION Room 301, Provincial Building - Telephone 780/624-6280
: Bag 900-29 . Fax 780/624-2440
Peace River, AB T8S iT4 :
June 7, 2005 : ' Qur File: 2512 - (5-17-104-10 NW)

26-SUB-03

Ms. Joyce Krahn, Development Officer
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
P.0. Box 1690

FE '

La Crete, Alberta N .
SICHEPAL LIS e
o 2H0 OF MACKENZ’JE )
. ‘ M. - LA GRETE
Dear Ms. Kra]ln, ! _---=--l b by e

Re: Proposed Residential Subdivision by John H. Wieler and Justina Wieler;
North of Highway 697; NW 10-104-17-W3M; '

Mugicipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

This letter is to confirm our telephone conversation this morning. This proposal does not meet the
: requirements of Sections 14 and 15 of the Subdivision and development Regulation. The proposal is to
( create an undeveloped residential parcel with an existing direct highway access within 300m of a
provincial highway from a previously unsubdivided quarter section with no provision for service road.
However, you said that this parcel is to be consolidated into 15-104-17-W5M. Alberta Infrastructure and

i Transportation is prepared to waive the requirements of Sections 14 and 15 subject to the following:

1. The proposed parcel must be consolidated with SW 15-104-17-W5M to create a single parcel.

2. The existing direct highway access may remain on a temporary basis to provide access to the
existing farmstead. o

3. No additiona! direct highway access will be permitted as a result of subdivision.

Please call me at (780) 624-6280 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter in greater detail,
Yours truly, -

21

Robert Lindsay,
Development and Planning Technologist

RIL

Attachment

co-  William Gish, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation,'Peace River
- Rommel Directo, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, High Level
(_ _ Glen Tjostheim, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, Edmonton

S-\PUBLIC\Operation\USERS\Robert\2005\Developmenti2511\MD 23\51710410NW 02.doc



54



e e ff Lo B

:
1

{
1{




56



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23 :

Request For Decision |

. b)

Meeting: - Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date:  January 9, 2007
Presented By: Paul Driedger, Director of Planning

PUBLIC HEARING

|Title: ' Bylaw 601/0kLand Use Bylaw Amendment

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lots 3and 4

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL: -

Development Permit 32—DP-06, for the construction of a retatl building (Fielde Store) on
Lot 4, Block 1, Plan 1160NY, was issued .on March 15, 2006. A development permit for

an addition to this building, permit number 285-DP- 06 was issued on November 1,

| 20086 and contains the followrng condition;

9. Consolidation of Plan 1160 NY, Block 1, Lot 4 (9702-100 Street) and Plan- 1160
“NY, Block 1 Lot 3 (9705-1 00 Street) to create one lot.

Thrs condition was |mposed as a result of the proposed pIacement of the addltlon on
both lots 3 and 4, not meeting the setback requrrements and “encroaching’ onto the
adjacent property. : : .

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS ! BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES

Consoirdatrng parcels can be done in two ways; one is by reglsterlng a descrrptlve p!an :
and the other is by bylaw. Since a bylaw is not as expensive as a descrlptlve plan the

applicant has opted to do the consolidation by bylaw. -

 The plan cancellation bylaw would discharge lots 3 and 4 and create one new lot. This

would ensure that the applicant could meet the setback requirements of the Land Use

- Bylaw and receive a single title for the properties.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING;:

All costs will be bor_ne by the epplicant. |

[Author: - Rev:ewﬁdt CAO %
Eva Schmidt, Plannlng Supervisor A~/ /w _

[V~

57



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1
That second reading be given to Bylaw 601/06 being a Land Use Bylaw Amendment for
the cancellation of Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 3 and Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 4 for the

purpose of consolidation.

MOTION 2 .
That third reading be given to Bylaw 601/06 being a Land Use Bylaw Amendment for
the cancellation of Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 3 and Plan 1160NY, Biock 1, Lot 4 for the

purpose of consolidation.

Author. - Review Date: C.A.O.:
Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor




RN

MD of Mackenzie'

PUBLIC HEAR]NG FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of 'Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority ' , please outline

the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission.

Does the Council have any questlons of the proposed Land Use
‘Bylaw Amendment’? . _ _

Were any submlssmns received in regards to the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment'? If yes, please read them.

| Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment? '

If YES: Does the Council have any quest|ons of the person(s)
maklng their presentation?

This Hearing is now closed at '

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

f:\evé\council\'pubhear.doc

g



60



V/‘-\\

BYLAW NO. 601/06

" BEING A BYLAW OF -
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

'FOR THE PURPOSE OF CANCELLING A PLAN OF SUBDIVISION.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 658 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-26,

REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000.

WHEREAS, Ccuncil of the Municipal District of Mackenzié No. 23 has détermined
that subdivision as outlined on Schedule A attached hereto, be subject to a
cancellation, and o

WHEREAS 1223471 Alberta Ltd., being the registered owner of Pian 1160NY |
Block 1, Lot 3 and Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 4, has requested that the lands be
consolidated; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Council of the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 does hereby enact as follows:

1. Subdivision Plan No. 1160NY, is hereby cancelled in part and in
partlcular Lots 3 and 4 shall be consolldated as Lot 7.

First reading given on the ' dayof 2008,

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant
Second Reading given on the day of ‘ - , 2007.
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executivc Assistant

61



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 601/06
Page 2 of 2

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

day of

, 2007.

Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

62



Pl

BYLAW No. 601/06
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the subdivision of the following property known as:

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lots 3 and Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 4 be cancelled and
consolidated as Lot 7.

(_

L=
——
——h
o
——

STREET
Y '
|

= |

‘IQ'I
5824 |NY
\QS
§\

100 STREET
O
N
N

18 7 5
=[— | [ |
3 Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Exedutive Ass_istant
EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2007.

63



64



LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION |

APPLICATION NO
ma%\%\ % Ve N IV ggsy\a\ SNELW
O (D(oq , - | E}?NX _(O(DL‘
L& C)‘Q?\‘e— [ili?m) BUS ‘ ‘- }’T)?TAL CODE A jﬁ?m: (RES) BUS.
Tof 2680 [BA-\SIA | 0 B4R
Q'i‘R.lLS. SEC., TWP. RANGE M OR PLAN \\ (.QD‘\N : _BLK Lo)j) +.L'
LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED ‘?\ a;(\ w\&\}@ﬁ@ %g\&uk) &y LQ’Q @‘_ﬂi&).db

~ REASONS S'UPPORT]NG PROPOSED AMENDMENT

) Doﬁﬁo £no. Cmicmd:\m o5 a0 addlition tnthe Seldny

Lot dine. e veoveruesy & e &oudmwxﬁ DAt 18 1o |
Conech it e, Lots 2K &y e one \ek) e b{BOZEQQ) AR

O\ e Sikoated on ot \OFs, aad AN oo Ahy, ot

a0 m;,\&mjb AIVEVETEY se:‘chadg and_Ack onrmad\ F acother
= |

APPLI CANT-

WJ% ED THE REQUIRED APPLICAT!ON FEE OF § l@ m RECEIFT NO., '
GIST%ED OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

@f zs/

DATE

REGISTERED” WNER

AR



66



AR

D Vi
SRR RN

AL RLLRY

AN

g

\

LSS

T

\

-
-,

N
0

\

N\
AN

_/,.
Y

W
N




68



MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

c Coimiy

Agenda item # 5. lo}

_Meeting:' | | Regular Council Meefing

Meeting Date: January 9, 2007

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: | CAO and Director Reports -

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Reports will be presented on meetjhg day.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For information.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Director of Corporate Services report be é,ccepted for information

“That the Director of Planning & Emergency Services report be acceptéd for information.

That the Manager of Utilities & Facilities report be accepted for‘information-. "

That the CAO report be accepted for information.

Author; W. Kostiw : . " Review Date: JanUary 3, 2007

bo b

69



70



MD of Mackenzie, January 8, 2007 .

~ To:

From:

e}

Q

William Kostiw, CAO
Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
The following items or issues afe currently being pursued by myself and/or Finance staff.

2007 Budgei

*  Prepared the December 18™ capital budget package; attended the meeting,

| Finance Department — monthly meeting

*  Prepared for and held a department meeting December 19™.

Finance Committee meeting

=  Prepared the December 21* Finance Committee package; attended the meeting.

. Municipal Heritage Program

»  We received one proposal; it will be presented to Council at January 9% meeting,

Personnel

»  Reviewing the finance department job descriptions, pay grids in preparation for AUPE negotiations.

2007 Fuel and Lubricants Tenders

= Tenders were open on December 21* during the Finance Committee meeting; RFD will be presented to
Council at January 9™ Regular Council meeting.

2006 Year—Ené'

*  Working on the 2006 year-end; confirmation letters have been sent out; inventory counts near
completion; invoicing various granting bodies as per completed capital projects (Rosenberger Drainage ~
invoiced total amount spent to date; Assumption Bypass — invoiced for the three years of engineering -
we should receive approximately $85,000 back).

»  Sent the requested information (the latest income statement, balance sheet, capital projects summary,
2006 tax information) to auditors.

Municipal Tax Penalty Run

‘= We processed the first 2007 tax penalty (12%) on the total arrears of $326,600 as of January 1, 2007.

Fort Vermilion Airport

»  Icy conditions during the first week of January; worked with public works personnel and with Nor-Alta
Aviation personnel. '

o Managers’ meeting — January 9" * RFDs review

» Reviewed RFDs and assisted in preparation of the January 9™ package.

Respectfully submitted,

v

Joulia Whittleton






Manager of Utilities and Facilities Report
For December 2006

Utilities:
¢ Attended a regional water meeting in High Level on Dec 14, 2006.
e No issues to report pertaining to Water Treatment plants at this time.

La Crete and area Public Works :

Attended various 2007 budget meetings

Met with all Plibl_ic Works staff on Dec 6™ to discuss operations.

Attended a general staff meeting on Dec 7%,

‘Met with mechanics and lead hands on Dec 19™ to discuss County equipment.
Staff did some sanding over the holidays, but otherwise it was fairly quiet.

Attachments: :
1. Managers calendar for December 2006.

John Klassen
Manager of Utilities and Facilities
Mackenzie County






WY 92:6 £002/b/1 1 uosSED| Uyor
i3
{epeuen) Aeq Buag {epeug’}) Aeq seunsuyd
_ paso|) seHO di
0t 6C 8¢ [T L SC
e
Bl wepp:p] | (S0 €) 990 sl e U] m%mms Jualiidinb3 weqp:6 ) wego:ot
e 44 0¢ 6T 8T
B wdoo:9 ¥ wdpp:z1 Wepo:ot WEOD:OT |
ST i
01
m__wmmz Bys _Ecmw anm 1 (07T wooy) fiypue wdpp:g
6 ] L £] q s
e
uns/ies - Aepsaupam “Aepsan] Kepuoly
€ 0f & %R 0f & 8 (& 9% S T
Z ¢ ST bt & T T £ T T2 02 6I €F I
0z 61 81 £F 9 ST 1 9T S #T €r ET Tf Of
m« m.._" WH m.— m m L m m L 9 8 $ £
s 3 L M L W 5 S 4 L M L W S QOON LOQF:@UMUQ
£002 Aenuer BS00Z JegeRg :







~

| o - - | - - , .Agendalt_em,# C] OL\ |

MACKENZIE COUNTY

'REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: - Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 9, 2007
Presented By: Paul Driedger, Director of Planning -
Title: Bylaw 588/06 Road Closure -
1 : West Boundary of SW 28-110-19-W5M

BACKG ROU ND ! PROPOSAL

Bylaw 588/06 was given fi fi rst readrng at the Juty 26, 2006 Council meetlng, belng aroad

closure bylaw to close a portion of govemment road allowance adjacent to the west
boundary of SW 28-110-18-W5M. : _

On November 29 2006 Council tabled second and third readmg until more mformatlon

. and some agrial pictures are provnded

The land owners have requested the road closure {o accommodate an exnstlng
fragmented residential parcel. : ‘

Bylaw 588/06 was sent to Alberta Sustainable Resources, adjacent landowners, Town
of High Level, utility companies and Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation. No
concerns were received from Alberta Sustainable Resources, adjacent landowners,
Town of High Levei or the utility companies concerning this particular road closure. The
closure was signed and approved by the Minister of Alberta Infrastructure and -

" Transportation. However the Peace River AlT office has a concern regarding the road
closure because if there is any future development then a service road may be required.

OPTIONS & BENEF[TS

The proposed subdivision is adjacent to nghway 35 north of the Town of High Level.
This request is directly north of Bylaw 533/05 bemg a road closure on the west
boundary of NW 21-110- 19-W5M _

The appllcant recently bought thls parcel of land and would like to eventually build a

house. The subject property is bound by Highway 35 on the east, oad allowwce on

Author: Eva Schmidt, Planning Review By: /\ 0 CAO
: . {\

Supervisor

71



the south and the road allowance on the west. Setbacks only allow for a trailer or very .
narrow house on the lower southern portion. Closing and adding the road allowance .
would ease the setback restrictions to this particular parcel. The applicant is willing to

purchase the road allowance on the west side of SV 28-110-19-W5M and consolidate it

to his adjoining fand.

The Peace River Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation office brought forward the
concern that should the road be closed, this wili leave no place for a service road. Upon
reviewing the aerial map it is noted that there is a very large dugout adjacent to
Highway 35. Should a service road be required it would have to fill in a large portion of
this dugout making a fronting service road less desirable. The existing statutory road
allowance is a better solution for the construction of a service road as the dugout does
not entirely cross the complete road allowance. : ' :

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

All costs of consolidation shall be borne by the developef.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That third reading of Bylaw 588/06 being a road closure bylaw to close a pbrtion of

government road allowance adjacent to the west boundary of SW 28-110-19-WSM, be
DEFEATED. ' . '

Author:  Eva Schmidt, P!anning _ Review By: O ‘ CAOQ

Supervisor
L{

72



BYLAW NO. 588/06

~ BENGABYLAWOF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLOSING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC ROAD
ALLOWANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 22 AND 606 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-28,

REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000.

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has determined
that the road allowance as outlined on Schedule A attached hereto, be subject to a

road closure, and

WHEREAS notice of intention of the Council to pass a bylaw has been published in
a focally circulated newspaper in accordance with the Municipal Govemment Act,

'_ and

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Council of the'-Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 does hereby close and sell the road allowance described as
follows, subject to the rights of access granted by other legislation or regulations:

1, Mendian 5 Range 19 Township 110
. Seclion 28
Al of original Government Road Allowance adjoining the West
boundary of the Southwest quarter.
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

First reading given on the 26™ day of July, 2008. (06-511)

Bill Neufeld;

73



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 588/06
Page 20f2

Second Reading given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

day of , 2008.
- Executive Assistant
day of , 2006.
Executive Assistant

74



TN

BYLAW No. 588/06
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the land use designation of the following property known és:

Bylaw 588/05 being a road closure bylaw to close all that portion of road allowance .
lying on the west boundary of SW 28-110-19-WS.

2
% ™~
.
e o~ .
[T ]
22
ey
5
Bill Neufeld, Reeve S _Executive Assistant
EFFECTIVE THIS | : DAY OF _ . 20086.

75



76






78






8QC



( o ‘ AIM"G Infrastructure and Transportation ' b l
, d Transportation & Civil Engineering, PEACE REGION '

Room 301, Provinciat Building

Bag 900-29, 9621 - 96 Avenue .
Peace River, Alberta, Canada T8S 1T4
Telephone 7B0/624-6280 Fax 780/624-2440

November 17, 2006 - OuwFile: 1535
' Your File: Bylaw 588/06

Mr. Paul Driedger : S
Director of Planning and Emergency Services . -
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
Box 1690 . ‘ _ T )
La Crete, Alberta o b 1 NOY 2 2 2006
TOH 2HO ' o i
MUNIGIPAL DISTRICT
Dear Mr. Dreidger, ' . ' ot ﬁ%cﬁfﬁégﬁr?& =

'Re:  Proposed Closure and Sale of Statutory Road Allowance;
West of Highway 35; Along the West Boundary of SW 28-110-19-W3M;

. Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

( Thank you for your letter dated November 14, 2006. The department has reviewed this proposal

e

and has the following comments:

1. Highway 35 has been designated a core route of the National Highway system and has a
service classification of 1A. This department is protecting Highway 35 as a major two-
lane highway for the purposes of roadside development. ' '

2. The land west of this road allowance becomes muskeg and fens before one can reach the
next north / south statutory road allowance, '

3. Alberta Tnfrastructure and Transportation understands that the mounmicipal district
anticipates, in the long term, that the lands between the Town of High Level to the south
and the High Level Airport to the north will eventually fill in with either residential
developments, commercial / industrial developments or a mixture of the two. o

Please note that sound transportation planning provides for an inierconnected local road system
to provide legal and physical access to the adjacent lands and to provide connectivity between

nral subdivisions without forcing school busses and municipal road maintenance equipment to

use the provincial highway, Such a system of roads allows children the opportunity to ride
bicycles and walk to neighbors and friends without forcing them to walk or ride beside high
speed, large vehicles on the highway. This right-of-way is a viable and existing means of
satisfying the need for an internal connector road given the municipality anticipates that lands
adjacent to and north of this right-of-way are likely to be redeveloped at some point in the future,.

SAPUBLIC\OperatiomUSERS\Robert\2006\Deveiopmentl1 535 Road Claosure\Bylaw 588-06 Letter 01.doc

81



2

Also note that it is desirable in most instances to create a single four-legged intersection rather
than multiple three legged intersections. Doing so increases traffic safety by reducing driver
workload through creation of fewer traffic decision points and smoother traffic flows with fewer
vehicle weaving movements. Until the ongoing service road issues with the subdivision project
to the immediate south of this right-of-way have been resolved, it is uncertain as to where the
long-term local road intersection onto township road 1104 will from the south. As the access
road south of township road 1104 should align with the eventual connector road to the north, the
resolution of one access road location hinges the potential land uses both to the north and south
of the township road and on where a meeting of the north and south alignments is achievable,
given topography and existing developments.

Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation asks that you hold this proposal in abeyance until the
municipal district has resolved the issue of the access north and south of township road 1104 and,
ideally, acquired the necessary replacement right-of-way on an alignment that the municipality
would be prepared to construct if necessary in the future and that will accommodate all the types
of land uses the municipality is prepared to permit in the future,

Please call me at (780) 624-6280 if you have any questions or wish to meet to discuss this matter
further.

Yours truly,

'y
890,
Robert Linds ~/

Development and Planning Technologist

/RIL

cc: Rommel Directo, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, High Level
Jamshid Yazdani, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, Peace River
William Gish, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, Peace River
Glen Tjostheim, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, Edmonton

S:\PUBLIC\Operat]on\USERS\Robed\ZOﬂS\Development\t535 Road Closure\Bylaw 588-06 Letter D1.doc

82






84



Agendattem# _|O, Q)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

- Author: G. Smith | Review Date: Januafy 3, 2007 CAO U?,&

Mee'tihg: o Regular C_e_uncii Meeting .

Meeting Date: Januarry 9, 2@07

Presented By: Veterinary Advisory éo'm'mittee
| Title: ._ Frontier Veterinary Services

BACKGROUN'D / PROPOSAL" |

Frontier Veterinary Service is currently requesting an increase in fundlng The level of

funding for the current agreement is as follows:

2004 - $76,000
2005 - $66:506- 7,000
2006 - $67-008 <8000
2007 - $47:600- 49,000
2008 - $38,000 .

This level of funding is contingent on Frontier Veterinary~SeNice employing a second
Veterinarian, if not the funding is $38,000 per year., ' , '

A copy of the previous agreement and letter from the Frontler Veterinary Service are
attached. . .

OPTIONS 8 BENEFITS:

Frontier Vet Service is requesting the agreement be amended and begin at the 2005 :
rate of $66—560 (o7, oo

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING'

$66-560 to be funded from the 2007 Budget
67,000 o : ,

85



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

As per motion 06-014 of the December 9, 2006 Veterinary Advisory Committee
" meeting. The Veterinary Advisory Committee recommends that Council amend the
existing agreement with Frontier Veterinary Service for one year to help offset the cost
of hiring a second veterinarian and revert back to year two of the agreement at a cost of
(s7oc0 $66:5007 This agreement is to include current financial statements from Frontier
4 Veterinary Service for 2005, 2006 and 2007, as well as an increased level of service to
ratepayers (ie; more farm calls, telephone advice, etc.). ' '

Author: _G. Smith Review Date: _ January 3, 2007 CAO

86



o

~

P.0. BOX 670 ‘
~ FORT VERMILION, ALBERTA TOH 1NO
(780) 927-4500

2006 11 27

Veterinary Advisory Committee and Municipal Council
Municipal District of MacKenzie No. 23 '
Fort Vermilion, AB TOH INO

To Whom It May Concern:

Frontier Vet. Service Ltd is pleésed to announce that an assobiate veterinarian has been
hired. Dr. Sivakumaran Sivapragasam will be starting December 1, 2006. '

This letter is to inform you that the conditional portion of the Veterinary Services Grant
from MD 23 will again be required. The conditional amount budgeted for 2007 is -
49_000.00 due to a sliding scale reduction. However, because of a lack of qualified
applicants, the conditional portion of this grant was only used in 2004 and the region has

‘been without a second veterinarian from 2005 until now. I would like to propose -

bringing the conditional funding up to the level of the 2005-year which would make the
2007 funding 67,000.00 and 58,000.00 for 2008, assuming the veterinarian is retained.
This agreement ends or will need to be fenewed December 31, 2008.

As you are aware, it is difficult to attract professionals to the north. I am anticipating
expenses of 7000-8000.00 or more monthly in wages and other benefits to retain this
employee. Experience shows that it is unlikely that a starting veterinarian will increase

" revenue sufficiently to cover these expenses. However, the addition is necessary to

relieve your current veterinarian who has been on call 24/7 for the last two years.

As expenses to the municipality have been under budget for the last two years, both for
the Veterinary Services Grant and VSI Services, I believe it is reasonable to ask for this
assistance. The intention of the Veterinary Services Grant is to ensure and make viable
full time veterinary presence in the region, Retaining a second veterinarian will assist
this goal and be a benefit to the municipality. * o

Your time and consideration is appreciated.

o

Dr Wendy R. Quist

87



88



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT made thls R
~ day of éuauw/z, A.D., 2003. S

Between: . The Mummpal District of Mackenzie No. 23~ ". :
(here:nafter referred fo as the: "Mummpallty")

' Of The First Part

A
, Frontier Vetennary Servnee
- Box 670 . :

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

" TOH 1NO
(hereinafter referred to as the "Vetennanan )

B Of The Secpnd_?a_rt

WHEREAS the Mumclpahty wnshes o enter into an Agreement wrth

the Vetennanan for the serwces heremafter descnbed

AND WHEREAS the. Vetennanan has agreed to prowde such servlces '
and has the necessary resources and expertrse required by the

' Mumcrpality

NOW THEREFORE the parties to this Agreement in consideration.of
the mutual terms, covenants and conditions set out herem agreeas

1

‘ 'follows

I DEFINITIONS

A. “Chief Admlmstratwe Off‘cer" refers to the Chief Admlmstratwe

 Officer of the Mumcnpal District of Mackenzre No.23.

. B. Vetennanan refers to Frontler Vetennary Servrce lelted and

 more specifically to Dr. W. Quist of Frontler Vetennary Service Limitedor
_to any other Veterinarian in practice with Dr. W. Quist. - - I

Page 1 0of 2

89



E

. TERMS OF REFERENCE:

A. THE VETERINARIAN SHALL:

1. Be responsible for the practice of Veterinary Mediciné from
the Veterinary Clinic at Fort Vermilion for a period
commencing January 1, 2004 through to December 31, 2008
These services shall be provided to the geographic area: _
defined as the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23. The
Veterinarian also agrees to participate in extension courses
within her practice area at the request of the 'Municipality.

2 At ail times remain an mdependent Veterinarian and shall not
be an employee of the Crown in the Right of Alberta or the

Munlc:pallty for any purpose whatsoever _ '

3. Indemnrfy and save hamless the Mumcnpality—, it's employess” {
-and agents from all claims, demands; actions and costs,
whatsoever, that may arise directly or indirectly out of any act
__or omission of the Veterlnanan her employees or agents, in
performance by the Veterinarian of thls agreement.

4. Without Iimiting her obhgatlons or liabilities hereln, at her own
" expense provide and maintain insurance in-a form acceptable
to the Municipality for the practlce of Vetennary Medicine in

the Province of Alberta.

5 Be responS|bIe for the deductlon of, and payments of, any
payment owing to any level of government agency byoron
behalf of her employees, including, if applicable, holiday pay,
sick time allowance, unemployment insurance, workers
compensation, Canada Pension Plan, Income Tax
Deductions, Health Care Insurance premiums, liability
insurance or group life insurance, and the Municipality shall T
have no responsibility for the deductlon of the same, on ‘

behalf of the Veterinarian.

6. The Veterinarian agrees that the terms and conditions of this -
Agreement shall be binding upon the Veterinarian, her ‘
partners and staff.

4
90

‘Page 2 of 2




. The Municipality and the Veteriharian may by reciprocal.
+ correspondence agree to add to, delete, vary or amend any

provision of this Agreement The Mummpallty may give -

- directives in writing ancillary o this Agreement, and any

. agreement

- changes that are mutually agreed upon by the Mumclpahty

and the Veterinarian shall be included in‘and form part__of this

: Permlt an mspectron by any person or persons authonzed by

the Municipality and shall provide the proper or necessary -

- assistance, at all reasongble times, to enter into and upon

any part or parts of any lands occupred by the Veterinarian i m

~ the performance of her services on the project. The .
._Veterinarian shall by all means in her power, aid and facilitate
the inspéctor or any other authonzed person in makmg such

B _.entry for inspection.

N ' ’ ‘
The Vetennarlan shall not: make any fi fi nanclal assrgnment of -

- this Agreement or any part thereof without first having
'.obtarned ‘the approval in wntlng. of the Mummpalrty

~ o
| S . Agreement or any part. thereof to another party, without first
K hawng obtalned the approval, in writing, of the Mumcrpalrty ‘

The Vetennanan sha!l not dublet, subcontract or transfer this

11. The Vetennanan shaﬂ comply wrth the provrsron of'

11.4 Any Act of the Legrslature of the Pnovnnce of Alberta

12,

- and of the Parhament of Canada now or enacted
o hereafter and, -

11.2 Any regulatrons in force from time to tlme under any of -
the Acts referred to in Ciause 11.1; and, :

'11.3 _Any bylaw or resolution of any Municipal Government

in the Province that expressiy or by implication applies -~
to the Veterinarian in respect to this Agreement. '

"Meet as requ:red wrth the Vetennary Advrsory Commlttee of -
the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 :

-'éageaor:91



B. THE MUNICIPAL]TY SHALL: |

1. Condmonai upon the hlnng of a second veterinarian to v
practice at Frontier Veterinary Service Limited in Fort -
Vermilion, pay to the Veterinarian a subsidy not to- exceed
SEVENTY SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS ($76,000)n the first
1-year period subjectto a NINE THOUSAND DOLLARS
($9,000) reduction per annum over the subsequent four.
consecutive years, excepting the fi nal 1-year period, which
will be reduced to a subsidy not to exceed THIRTY EIGHT
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($38,000). The annual.subsidy as

 stated above is inclusive of all expenses and disbursements
over the Contract period in proportional payments per quarter
~ payable on January 1, April 1, July | and October 1, and will
be prorated to'the Veterinarian in accordance with the time
for which the second veterinarian is receiving a salary from '
Frontier Veterinarian Service Limited in Fort Vermilion. ' ‘

2. In the absence of a second veterinarian receiving a salary
- from the Veterinarian, pay to-the Veterinarian a subsidy notto -
exceed THIRTY EIGHT THOUSAND DOLLARS PER
ANNUM ($38,000.00) inclusive of all expenses and
disbursements over the Contract period in proportlonal
payments of NINETY FIVE HUNDRED per quarter payable
" on January 1, April 1, July | and October 1. . ,

3. Transfer ownership of all veterinary equipment-currently
owned by the Municipality to the Veterinarian at no cost to the
" Veterinarian. The Veterinarian shall hereafter assume all
costs associated with purchasung and malntamlng eqmpment

necessary for her practlce - _ \

lll. THE VETERINARIAN SHALL: _' _' o

A. Purchase the ex:stlng hcusnng unit presently being made
available by the Municipality. The purchase price of the existing
housing unit is $1.00.(one dollar) and it shali be purchased within
2 weeks of the execution of this contract to provide veterinarian
services for a 5-year period commencing January 1, 2004, When
the Veterinarian purchases the existing housing unit the

" Municipality shall within 30 days provide a transfer of title or bill of
sale to the housing unit to the Vetennanan and the Vetennanan ' '

 Page 4 of49.2



® " shallthereafter be responsible for all costs related to the housing -
' *-unit including but not limited to utilities, maintenance costs, and '
taxes. SRR

. B. Provide to the Munnmpahty annual financial statements approved _
in wrmng byarecogmzed acoountant EE R

IV. In the event that elther party breach any of the mutuai promises, terms; '
covenants and conditions set out herembefore the Agreement may

become null and vcnd N , R '
“a o}

V. in the event that the Agreement is termmated prior to the explration
date, the Vetennanan is entitled to recelve payment proportaonate to

: serwcesperformed S .

®
| . 7 INWITNESS WHEREOF the pariies have hereunto affixed their corporate .
- seals attested by the hands of their duly authonzed ofﬁcers as at the day

( ' o - - and yearﬁrst above wmten

WITNESS —~ . -~ Harvey Procki ' _
(Chlef At:lr'nlni [} Ofﬁoer) e

BiI'I Neufeld j

' (Reeve)

(Veter.inarian)

- t’age 5 of93



94



Y

- Agenda ltem # ]O, b)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

~ REQUEST FOR DECISION

- Author: _John Klassen Review Date: - ‘ o %(C’:'IAO %

Meeting: - Regulaf Council Meeting

Meeting Date: January 9, 2007

Presented By: | John Klassen, Manager of Utilities and Facilities.
Title:  Vandalism

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL :

~ On December 19, 2006 Mackeniie Cdlunty placed a newly constructed sk'ate'shac‘:k in

the Mackenzie Housing Park in Fort Vermilion. On January 2, 2007 when a staff
member .stopped at the park for a routine check he noticed a significant amount of -
damage to the building inside and out. The staff member took pictures and reported this

to Mackenzie County’s Manager of Facilities who then in turn reported this incident to
the local authorities (RCMP) and went to inspect the site as well. Pictures W|il be
'avallable for viewing during this presentatlon to Council. :

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Managements question to Councnl is: who is responsible for the malntenance and
monitoring of the Mackenzie Housing Park facilities and property, at times it was
suggested that the County was responsible and other times the Rec Board, there has
never been a clear definition in the past.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NA
~ RECOMMENDED ACTION:

" For Discussion.




Mackenzie Housing Park

Mackenzie Housing Park is located at 52" avenue in Fort Vermilion. This playground is
operated by the Fort Vermilion Recreation Board and has the following amenities:

Day use sites equipped Picnic tables and garbage receptacles
Open green area space _ : '
Park benches

Parking area o
"Composite Children’s playground equipment and swings

Out door skating rink
Basketball nets
Fenced park

Recommendations to the Fort Vermilion Recreation Board for upgrades could include:

Shelter area ,

Public washrooms with municipal water

Proper maintenance of facility

Lighting at Playground

Hardened surface at basketball nets

Signage identifying ownership with guidelines

Beach volleyball area

Cut down and shape hill to accommodate for tobogganing

A safety concern exists at the area of the slide hill with the placement of a table and
garbage receptacle at the base of the slide / trail area. This is a safety and liability

issue.

-----



yoday uopasdsu| 5,580 Uoser uo paseg,

00g'ers

sZenes

000°peS

5Z9's23

00s'03s

005823

punoiBdwes BuIBAG pue asn Aed & Bujluodaqg aye YoinH
MEd UBQIN PUE pUnoJBABld B Buiwosag yied BuisnoH sizuayoepy

SZHLS  00s'sk$ 0s'LS

00s$

" o088

o$

055'21$

oog'Les

97

s1ed ueqin pue punoiBAeld e Buinsag yied euary A4
sjied ueqin pue punciiiferd e Buwogag 19aNs g0k

526828

1s9oN
asueydwog ygo/spIEpURS
wnwpuw o) Bulig o} json

X

puod Jnoajy
ESSy yoesg

X

Bunubr

x|

salouag JYied

Sea.ly |euojealsay

suoje)g Buiueajd usly

SUONEIG pooMall]

ealy Burduiey dnoJs

ujqen uonensiBoy

XK e

19%EjJaIen [EUOSEaS

galy N0 %ooT

b IE

siled) Bupiem

M| P

ealy 9oedg uaaig

swia)| [euolippy

obeubisg

s)|e)g Buidwed WBIuIeAg

v

SaR[i5e] J8]eM AIGEIOd JON

AV

x

ealy Buyled

youneT jecq 1o ¥90(

E L I b Ead B

g
E e O B b I E

S

b itad badtad

>

b b

> [

13)eus

S3id @4l

$9|qeL ojuoid

jueldwod vso -

Juowdinb3 punolbielq o1seg

Buppuag

=2 7|
[E
Sk

uendo.|ue

alinbay

IENTE

annbey %
A

-

.fz,‘

waung,,
alinbay

Waling e e | 3¢ I [

WBUND o ne|  [ae] - In¢|ne[3e] [|oe{n¢|>¢

v

Il

SWOOIYSEA

WBLIND] e [ne
alinboy

BN e [ |5 3¢ | 3¢ 3¢ [ 5

JUBLINDRoe e | | e e [ | || [3¢

annbayf

BN oo lne] o |5 e [s¢ |3 |5 {3 [ | [5¢

alnbay

wiaungl,.|s

WaLND|ye fu

aJinbey

-]

weundly, foe
alinba

sulg abeqieg

B)fe'] qunH 5

su!Sn
Ot o,
!Zua,’a EW p

-‘I'Jed EUQJVA
AL P

)
e~ Stsay, ewh

¥y
Pd ,()(,’el‘.‘..’{,aaI N

a7 975e;

ey YUtpeyy

DeaH o %ns
p

sulpu
o | su”ldulol \

ELITNET

B3Iy UOIJEaIDa)Y

N



98



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Title

Service Levels of Municipal District Policy No: | ADM040

Campgrounds and Playgrounds

Purpose

To identify classifications and service levels of municipal campgrounds and
playgrounds.

Policy Statement

Service will be provided to Municipal District of Mackenzie campgrounds and
playgrounds according to their designated classification. Classifications for
playgrounds and campgrounds may be combined.

1.

Classifications of Campgrounds and Playground_s

Urban Park

PWN=

Green Space

Day Use Campground
Overnight Campground

Council has determined the classification of existing municipal parks as

follows:

Fort Vermilion Urban Park
La Crete Hill Park
Reinland Park

Buffalo Head Tower
Tompkins Landing
Tourangeau Lake

D.A. Thomas Park

Bridge Campground
Machesis Lake

Wadlin Lake

. Zama Park

Service Levels

Playground and Urban Park

Playground and Urban Park

Playground and Urban Park

Day use Campground

Day use campground

Day use campground

Day use campground -

Day use and overnight campground
Day use and overnight campground
Day use and overnight campground and

~ playground

Urban Park, day use and overnight
campground and playground

" Parks will be upgraded and maintained to p-roVide the minimum level of

services as dictated by their classification.

99



Policy ADM040
Page 2

Urban Park

Good repair and maintenance of property
Garbage bins

Picnic area

Washrooms where required

Fencing if required

Playground

Good Repair and maintenance of property

Playground Equipment that is CSA Compliant

Basic Equipment is supplied and installed (ex. Swings, sandbox,
slides etc.) :

Garbage Bins

Washrooms where required

Day Use Campground

Picnic tables

Fire pits

Washroom facilities

Garbage bins

Shelters (as required)

Dock or boat launch (as required)
Parking area

Overnight Campground

Picnic tables

Fire pits and firewood

Washroom facilities

Shelters (as needed)

Dock or boat launch (as required)

Parking area

Not-potable water facilities (as required according to use)
Garbage bins

Camping stalls

Green Space

100



Policy ADM040
Page 3

¢ - Maintenance (grass cutting as required)
¢ Picnic tables (as required)

Signage

¢ Al rural parks should have proper signage with “Municipal” placed
before all classification names. (i.e. Municipal Day Use)

o Green space classifications should read as “Rest Area”. (i.e.
Municipal Rest Area”)

Inspections

« All playground equipment shall be inspected pursuant to the
Playground Inspection Policy ADMO020. '

Operating Authority

» Campgrounds and Playgrounds may be placéd under the control of
a local recreation board when it is mutua[ly agreed upon by both

parties.
« Operating authorities are responsible for maintenance and

_inspections of facilities pursuant to this and other appllcable
municipal pohmes

Date Resolution Number
Approved January 7, 2003 03-947
Amended September 30, 2003 03-538
Amended February 24, 2004 04-101

101



102



Agenda ltem # H, Q)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mackenzie County Y8

Meetihg:' ' Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: January-9,-2(.)07

Presented By: . .Joulia Whittleton, Drrector of Corporate _Services |
Title: o . Pc'for Councilors — ADM031 policy | |
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL

Council discussed ADM031 policy at thelr December 12, 2006 meeting due fo requests " |

from some councilors to purchase their old, outdated computers. The policy was
referred to the Finance Committee for a review before the requests for computer

purchases can be granted.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

" The Finance Committee at their December 21, 2006 meeting reviewed ADM031 -PC

for Councllors policy. Their recommendatlon is as follows:

e To remove “printer and software” and add “foaded with required software” in the

purpose heading and section number 4; -

e To remove section number 5 as the same mformatlon is in the Honorarlums and'
Expenses bylaw; .

e To add a new section {(would be section 6):

In a situation where the Mackenzie Coun_ty is underfaking a computer replacement |

program, as approved by Council through an annual budget process, in order to -
keep up with the technology, and this program is taking place during the term, each
“member will be allowed to purchase their old, outdated computers at current fair

" market value.

Author: Joulia Whittleton Review Date: o 'ﬂEAO‘ﬂ‘&

103



There are three councilors that wish to purchase their old computers:

: Computer Value
Jim Thompson $150.00
Walter Sarapuk : $150.00
Ed Froese $150.00

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Revenue will be recorded as “Other Revenue” in Admlnlstratlve department —capital
funding and offset with new computer purchases. '

RECOMMENDEQ-ACTION:

Motion 1:
That ADMO031 — PC for Councilors policy be amended as presented.
Motion 2:

That Councitors Thompson, Sarapuk and Froese be authonzed to purchase their old
computers as per Policy ADMO31.

Author:  Joulia Whittleton Review Date: CAO 0‘3\

104



Mackenzie County

| Title | PC Purchase for Council Members | Policy No: |- ADM 031

[Legislation Reference | Municipal Government Act, Section 5

Purpose

To provide each Council member during their term of office the use of a personal
computer—prmter—and—se#hvare loaded with required software.

Pollcy Statement and Gmdelmes

1.

A personal computer (PC) is a “productr\nty tool” which can be used by the
members of Councif to carry out their duties in a more efficient and effectlve ‘
manner.

This equipment will allow administration to provide information to Council
electronically through the use of e-malil. - '

Ratepayers will have another method of contacting a member or members of
Council. Conversely, Council will also have another method of contacting the .
public, administration, committee members or other parties that they may deal
with. | , '

Each member may be provided with a portable personal computer—prirter and
software loaded with required software. As part of the process, each member
of Council may be set up with internet access and e-mail account and willbe
provided with the necessary training to operate their PC and the software.
Council will determine the appropriate amount for the computer purchase during
the budget deliberations.

1NK



Page 2 of 2
Policy ADM 031

Hem: 1 Internet 2nd Internet Personal | Eax
Phone | Connecction | Phone | Gonnection | Gemputer
Line |ena® Line |en2"Phone
Phone Line Hre
supplied-by
Gouncillor
Counciller NA NA NA NA NIA NA
reimbursement
when-MB
ppev.ides
sepdce
GCouncillor N/A Ontime $20 $30 $50 $20
reimbursement connectioh
when costplus
Geuﬁemeuc $30-/month
pFev_ldes
senvice

6. Each member will be allowed to purchase their PC at the end of the term at
current fair market value.

7. In a situation where the Mackenzie County is undertaking a computer

replacement program, as approved by Council through an annual budget

process, in order to keep up with the technology, and this program is

taking place during the term, each member will be allowed to purchase

their old, outdated computers at current fair market value.

Date Resolution
Number
Approved February 20, 2001 [ 01-104
Amended March 5, 2002 02-182
Amended

1NA



Agenda Item # | . b)

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: "~ Regular Council Meetihg '
Meeting Date: Janqary 9, 2@07'
Presehtéd By: .J_oulia Whittleto_n, Diréctor _of Corpqrate Ser\r_ic_es .
Title: o _ Muhicipal Helrita'ge‘ Program : |

* Author: _Joulia Whittleton Review Date: j_vap 32,2007  CAO ﬁ%
. o v

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Council passed the following motions at the November 28, 2006 meeting":
MOTION 06-919 - MOVED by Councillor Newman

That administration proceed wnth a historic resource survey and
apply for fundlng under the Mun|0|pal Heritage program.

CARRIED

MOTION 06-920 ~ MOVED by Councillor Neudorf
That administration send out a request for proposafs to all
organizations with a heritage interest within the munlclpallty with
a closing date of December 22 2006. '
CARRIED

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

We requested for proposals through the two-week advertlsements in the Echo and

Northern Ploneer

We recerved one proposal. The proposal ié from the Fort Vermilion Agriculﬁzrél Society
Heritage Committee. The Commlttee proposes to undertake this project at the $60 000

cost.

107



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

This project is added to our 2007 Capital Budget with $30 000 provincial grant and
$30,000 funding from operating fund.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the first stage of the Municipal Heritage Program — Surveying be awarded to the
Fort Vermilion Agricultural Somety, Heritage Commlttee subject to provmcral fundmg '

‘approval. -

Author:  Joulia Whittleton Review Date: CAO

108



CUNILLH AL

CONFIDENTIAL

M_unicipal Heritage Partnership Program
Survey Proposal

Submitted by the
Heritage Committee -
Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society

' -~ To |
The Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

- December 21,2006






Municipal Heritage Partnership Program
Survey Project Proposal to the Municipal District of Mackenz1e No.23

Submltted by
Heritage Committee - Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society
December 21, 2006

Organization Information

The Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society was formed in 1978. It is administered under -
The Agricultural Societies Act and governed by twelve Directors including four
Executive. According to the Bylaws, one of its objects is “to improve the quality of life
in the agricultural community”. This includes the sponsorship or support of cultural
events and projects including.research and heritage initiatives. It also seeks to develop
leadership through the encouragement of training opportunities for youth, volunteers and
its members. The Society engages itself in the rural community and acts alongside others
- in prioritizing community goals.

Through the work of the Heritage Committee, the Society “strives to protect, to retain and
to promote the cultural and natural heritage and the historical records of the area”.
Furthermore, “by organizing and executing other projects and activities that support this
general purpose”, the Society is developing documentary and human resources of benefit
to the entire district. The Society is called upon often to assist with research projects, to -
provide information to consultants, to students and to the staff of groups and agencies.

The Heritage Committee’s experience includes, but is not limited to the survey of a
number of cultural and natural heritage resources, the restoration of heritage buildings,
the acquisition, description and numbering of historical records, photographs and
audio/visual tapes, the research and documentation of findings from textual records and
the interviewing of local citizens and former residents. There is now a significant
Archives in the Municipal District of Mackenzie. It is part of the Fort Vermilion Heritage
Centre which is located at the Community & Cultural Complex in Fort Vermilion. While
many records are not at present publicly accessible, the collections do contain
considerable background information relating to the District’s heritage resources.

The Society through its Heritage Committee has produced publications, exhibits and a
comprehensive Web page, promoting the heritage of the District. This has involved
research, writing, photography, creative computer work and networking with others.
Contributions have been made to many research projects and special events (The Fort
Vermilion & District Bicentennial (1986-1988) The Mackenzie Highway 50™ (1998) and
in 2005, Alberta’s 100" ). The Committee has helped guide and train student staff using
heritage projects. Workers have come from most communities in this district. We
provide educational tours for schools, other museum staff, tourists, writers, government
workers and groups interested in the region’s heritage resources.






Project Director Biography -

Marilee Cranna Toews as a primary associate of the Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society
is dedicated to the survey of heritage resources in the Municipal District of Mackenzie.
Marilee has a Bachelor of Arts and a Bachelor of Science (Advanced) from the University
of Saskatchewan. Over the past twenty years, she has taken courses relating to museum
and archives development from the Alberta Museums Association and the Archives
Society of Alberta. These include “Care of Photographs™, “Rules for Archival
Description”, “Grants/Grant writing”, “Collections Management and Registration”. As
Community Resource Worker for Family & Community Support Services (1986-1990),
Marilee obtained leadership and administrative training.

Since 1981, Marilee has been involved in preserving the heritage of this region. She
began as Secretary for the former Fort Vermilion Historical Society and oversaw its
eventual amalgamation with the Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society as the Heritage
Committee. She chaired the Fort Vermition & District Bicentennial Book Project
working with several volunteers to document the history of many people connected to
Fort Vermilion’s history. Through the Community Tourism Action Program, Marilee

_initiated and coordinated the construction of the Museum & Archives, and restoration

work on the Visitor Log and Clarke houses. She has done significant research related to
the Old Bay House. As Heritage Committee Chair and later as the Coordinator for the
Fort Vermilion Heritage Centre, Marilee raised funds through a variety of grants for
ongoing operations and capital projects. She has also written grant applications for the
Agricultural Society, Recreation Board and Friends of the Old Bay House Society. With
clerical assistance, Marilee obtained Charitable Organization status for the Friends of the
Old Bay House Society and was very involved in the achieving of Provincial designation
for the ‘Old Bay House’. She has dedicated herself to working with students, other staff
and volunteers to preserve and promote the heritage of this District.

" From 1969 to 1973, Marilee coordinated the inventory and documentation of over 100

natural areas in Saskatchewan under the International Biological Program - Conservation
Terrestrial. She worked at the University of Saskatchewan and during the summer
contributed to the surveys of candidate natural areas. She later was contracted to create
an audio-visual program for the Saskatchewan Department of Environment. It was used
in the parks system and for school presentations. She wrote a guide to, accompany the
program which was called “Saskatchewan Landscapes - The Prairie and Beyond”.

Upon moving to northern Alberta, Marilee chaired the local Wood Bison Hearings. She
has participated as a public advisory member to TOLKO and Footner Forest Products, the
Caribou Mountain Special Places and Management Plan committees. Participation in the
annual Federation of Alberta Naturalists bird count, membership with the Hungry Bend
Sandhills Wilderness Society and living on a wilderness farm have provided significant
exposure to the natural heritage of the District. Marilee’s extensive participation has
allowed her to meet many people who are well informed and interested in helping with
heritage initiatives.






* The Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society supports the decision of the Municipal District
of Mackenzie Council to participate in the Municipal Heritage Partnership Program. The
Society through its Heritage Committee can make a positive contribution to this initiative.
We have the interest, the experience and many resources at hand.

The following outline indicates the methods, timelines, documentation, cost of services,
references and evaluation criteria that the Heritage Committee proposes for an effective
and thorough completion of the project. : '

Survey Description

The Heritage Committee proposes to do a comprehensive survey of heritage resources in
the Municipal District of Mackenzie. The objective is to identify, research, document and
evaluate the condition of the known cultural and natural heritage resources of the District.
It also intends to seek input from groups and individuals to obtain information on other
potential heritage resources. The survey will attempt to include buildings, structures,
archaeological sites, cemeteries, burial sites, cultural and natural heritage landscapes and

. features of interest. The Commitiee recognizes the sensitivity of certain resources and
will employ appropriate methods in dealing with same. The Heritage Committee would
approach the project in the following stages:

I. Research - Gathering information about known heritage resources. \
II. Community Involvement - To familiarize people with the project and to seek
information on potential sites, their locations, ownership and significance, we will:
A. Advertise - Seek information on sites and contacts. '
B. Correspond - Send letters to natural and cultural heritage groups
C. Organize community meetings throughout the District '
D. Contact individuals by telephone and/or in person

IMI. Survey Methodology - Once the potential resources are identified, legal locations will
be obtained and owners contacted regarding permission to survey the site. The survey
will be in accordance with the guidelines and forms provided by Alberta Community
Development - Heritage Resource Management . This will include measurements,
detailing of architectural, historical and natural features of interest A sample form is
attached. Photos will be taken using archival film. The developing and labeling of
negatives and prints will meet archival standards. Where substantial information
exists, references will be noted and relevant appendices will be included in the report.
In summary the survey will: '

Identify the resource

Provide legal land locations where approprlate including site GPS

Establish contact with owners

Document the resource through measurements photography and description

using the codes and formats of the Heritage Survey Program.

Obtain other information (age, use, significance, biographical interest)

o 0wy

(=






IV. Evaluation of Potent1a1 Heritage Resources:

Review age and location criteria

Determine origins

Assess condition and note alterations

Rate historical significance (Municipal, Provincial, National, International)
Relate owner interest in preservation of the heritage resource

MU0 WwR

Note: Resources of future heritage significance will be recorded if notable.

V. Final Report - The final report will include the size and population of the District
surveyed, the total number of sites surveyed, the number of previously documented
sites and those lost, a places of interest list, information on partners and volunteers,
details on meetings, project sessions, research contacts and a summary of project
costs including volunteer time and other donations. The report will also contain
completed survey forms for each site and any related attachments. Recommendations
will also be noted. -

VL References:
A. Fran Moore - Spirit of the Peace Museums
B. John Thurston - Teacher, Rocky Lane School / Forest Education Society
C. Marcel LeCoure -TOLKO Woodlands Manager ' -

VII. Resources Available
A. Equipment - Small office photocopier, computers, 35mm cameras, GPS
B. Services - Internet (land line, not high speed), local Archlves
C. Vehicles - Passenger van and/or truck, Quad
D. Student Staff pending employment application approvals
- E. Volunteers and other interested colleagues

VIIL. Experience
A. From an organization perspective, our strength is the local knowledge of many
people and places integral to the survey. We have over 30 years of experience
in heritage initiatives and are frequently used as a resource by managers,
consultants and graduate students from outside the District. We have
developed an Archives housing information useful to this project and we are
best equipped to access the documents and photographs housed there.

B. The person leading this project on behalf of the Heritage Committee of the
Fort Vermilion Agricultural Society is Marilee Cranna Toews. She has a
. research background in science, natural heritage and history which has been
gleaned over a 37 year period. Her goals are to identify, preserve and promote
the heritage resources of this District for the long-term education and
enjoyment of all people.






- Marilee’s primary expertise is in natural and cultural heritage with a more
recent emphasis on museum and archives development. This includes
collections management, research and interpretation of exhibits and heritage
resources. The discovery of the Boyer and Fort Vermilion archacological sites
resulted from efforts made by Marilee and her husband, Al who invited the
archaeological surveys, established contacts and produced documentation
which kick-started some of the searching. The result - Dr. Heinz Pyszczyk
discovered two or more fur trade posts. Some one-of-a-kind artifacts were
also retrieved for Alberta! Marilee ‘s architectural knowledge is self taught
developing from an active interest in buildings and restorations. She
understands structural terminology, roof styles and building products
sufficiently to be able to handle this project.

IX. Project Cost Estimate

Project Director - 1110 hours @ $ 30./hour (Note 1) - $33,300.

Project Assistant - 1100 hours @ $ 15./hour (Note 2) _ 16,500.
Travel (Note 3) 7,300.
Office Supplies & Services 700.
Promotion (N ote 4) 1,000.
Photographic Services (Note 5) , 1,200. 10,200.
TOTAL ESTIMATED COST (GST included) | ' $ 60,000.

Note 1: Hours include research, travel time, meetings, site surveys, photo
processing and final report preparation. This allows an average of 11 hours per
site and includes all CPP expenses.

Note 2: Any employment grant assistance would reduce this cost. Employment
benefit expenses are included.

Note 3: Travel expenses are based on approved MD rates for meals & kilometres
Some sites may require air or boat access. ,

Note 4: Project advertising and community meeting expenses

Note 5: The Department provides the archival film.. We are responsible for the
costs to have the film developed and labeled according to archive standards.

The fore-mentioned costs are maximums based on an estimated 100 sites. Billing
would only reflect actual hours, distance and other costs. Should this propesal be .
accepted, a monthly statement of expenses would be submitted for reimbursement
according to negotiated terms. ‘






X. Timeline

2007

- d anuary -March  Pending proposal acceptance, begin preliminary research.
April 1 ~ Upon grant approval, begin cormﬁunity meetings and contacts.
May - September  Site surveys, additional research anci writings
October/November Photo labéling, preliminary report and pfogress meeting

2008

January/February Complete Report and present to Council

March 1 ‘ Report submitted to Alberta Community Development -
Municipal Heritage Partnership Program

XI. Concluding Remarks

The Heritage Committee looks forward to doing a complete project on behalf of
the District. Should budget restraints restrict or if grant support from the Province
not be approved in full, the Heritage Committee can adjust its timeline and/or
number of survey sites and revise the budget to match the available funding






CHOY:D9.2606 133

& LOCATION/IDENTIFICATION /™

s

COMMUN!'I’Y DEVELOPMENT §

30 TBOL27C598

COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT CPEHR
r'luvmuc:u F‘llbLUI Ibdl maaourceq anvemory b

Site Name _

42859 D, E'.;OE /008

.;v-
K

8<site Type ||| |

Ll

Bifetes and Bounds

8D ‘Quarter “Section “Township ‘Range "W M

L b e “Address

L bbby bt *Number

Lot iy Lbd b pe] L] Usteet
L L ) L L VAvenue
- Yot “Other

"Block “Town [ 1 | |
2Pjan County | g

Erhage 1

age 2

R "Negatlve:?’Sltde Number Image 1

“Dateof Photo L L L L 1 bV 1 1 |1
Qa3 manm year .

Miew =

2"'Sc:urc:e:

il “NegathEI“Sllde Number: mage 2

FnaeofPhotol L & 1 L 1 F 1 P}
Ay Misith year

Wigw /

#Source

W “Negative/“Slide Number: Imagea 3

“hateafPhotod i b L L LT 1 11

) ey ot year
2View
2Source

B “Negalive/*Slide Number: Image 4

spatectPhotol LB L 1L |
d:l‘f

fmenth

Byiew

¥Souree







‘NOGeD9. 2006 13:31 7804275558
" - '

7

PN

B ARCHITECTURE: CODED

« ARCHITECTURE: TEXT

B DATE { USE { BUILDER

®Usage )

M SOUR.=S E HISTORY

COMMUNITY DEVELCPMENT C

[

Style S S I

“Plan Shape I

AStorays

0 O
L I

FLHR

?*‘Foundation

*3uperstructure

*Roof Structure
vguperstructure Cover |1 [ 1 1 |

®Roof Cover ‘ L

“Extarior Codes N

BExterior

®|nterior

¥Environment

I_Jr.;goa L_JFsir I.J Poor

#*Condition

®Alterations

“¢Construction 1.

“Construction

Description

Date

“Usage Date

“Owner 1.

“wner Date

“Architect

O B

aay

2. ]

1. 1

day

|
|
' i
1+ L

Hay

2 1

“guilder

2Craftsman

SHistory —

23ourcaes

Form Completed by: ____._ .. .

Date " L1 11

Research File

diy fRedh
Designation File

yoe

N

¢
#Siatus L_J Astive l_] Cesaginnal Use r_JAbandoned I_I Rulns l_..’ Demalished

I R IR

i
]

#Satus Date |
day

trish year






Agende I’rem # Il .C )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION -
Meeting: S Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: | January 9, 2007 |
| Presented By:' : : Joulia Whittleton, Directdr of Corporate-Services
Tile: . 2007 Fuel and Lubricants Te.nders. |
| _B_ACi(GROUI\I_ﬁDlIPROPOISAL_::_

-

The municipality adirertis_ed for the 2007 fuel and lubricants quotations in December,
2006. The 2007 tender closing date was December 15, 2006 @ 4:30 p.m. '

OPTIONS & BENEFITS'

The Finance Committee at their December 21, 2006 meeting in Fort Vermllion had i |

opened the submltted tenders The tender results are as foliows:

[Bidder Contact .| Bid - ; - | Successiul
| ' - | Bid
UFA ' Owen Payeur Declined
| (403)258-2250
Neufeld Petroleum | Herman $459,344.64.— fuei;
: 928-3663 $9,240.02 — lubricants

including GST plus $290
container levy :

La Crete Co-Op - | John R. Braun $470,929.38 — fuel;
' 928-3098 - $8,894.46 — |ubricants
' | | including GST and EHC

The Finance Committee was presented with the 2006 prices co’mparison and fuel
volume purchases summaries (based on our actuai invoices and attached for your

mformatron)

Author:  Joulia Whittleton _ Review Date: %w 3, 1697 (gf\(o ﬁ%

109



The Financ‘e Committee passed the following motion:

MOTION 064/06  MOVED by Bill Neufeld -
That a recommendation be taken to Council not to award the 2007
Fuel and Lubricants tenders and for administration to bring other
options for the fuel and lubricants purchases to Council.

CARRIED

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2007 Operating Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That 2007 Fuel and Lubricants tenders not be awarded and that Finance Committee
review available options with the fuel providers and bring a recommendation to the
January 24", 2007 Operating Committee meeting. :

Author: \7 “%ﬂ‘f‘i”" ‘ Review Date: - Tows 3. w02 CAQO

110



The Municipal District of Mackenzie

MUKICIPAL DISTRICE OF MACKENZIE

INVITATION To' TENDER

The Mumcnpal District of Mackenzie is currently acceptmg tenders for the supply ‘

of Diesel Fuel Gasoline and Lubricants.

Sealed tenders, marked, “Municipal District of Mackenzie — Fuel and Lubricants”
will be received until 2:00 p.m. on Friday, December 15, 2006 at the Fort
Vermilion office located at 4511-46 Avenue.

This contract is from January 1 to December 31, 2007. Condltlons of the
contract include that

1. Cardlock facmtles must be available in High Level, La Crete and
throughout the province,

2. The fuel price in High Level and La Crete will be the same,

3. Bulk deliveries will be provided throughout the service area at no
additional charge, and

4. The MD will be notified of all price quctuatlons W|th|n 5 working days of the
price change.

5. The MD will be provided with Envirotanks with key lock system at the Fort
Vermilion shop. The supplier will deliver at no additional cost.

Invoices shall be paid within 30 days of receiving the invoice.

Fuel

Description _ Unitsr o Quantity Unit Pfice ‘ Extehd_ed Price
Diesel — clear litres | 206,000 x | = |
Bulk Delivery - _

Diesel — Clear ‘ litres 175,000 x | =

Cardlock system

Gasoline - litres 135,000 x - =
Regular unleaded
Cardlock system

Gasoline  litres 70,000 x : .=

Regular unleaded

Bulk Delivery
: Total Cost of Fuel including GST$

2007 Fuel Tender , _ ‘ Page 1 of 3

111



Points of Delivery for Bulk Fuel - SW-20-105-14-W5
Residential Tank

Fort Vermilion MD Shop
Envirotank

Residential tanks holds 2275 liters (500 gallons}.

The Fort Vermilion shop has one tank for Diesel Fuel and Gasoline.

The diesel tank holds 9100 litres (2000 gallons) and the gas tank holds 4550
litres (1000 gallons).

Lubricants
Lubricants are to meet or exceed the current suppliers product.
Engine Oil (semi-synthetic, heavy duty)

Descr. Units Quantity Unit Price Extended Price

Duron XL OW-30 4 litres 500 L X =
Supreme 5W-30 4 litres 400L X =

Duron 15W-40 4 litres 1000 L X =

Transmission / Hydraulic Oil
(low temp) + 30° c to —45 °c

Descr. Units Quantity Unit Price Extended Price
Duratran XL 20 litres 500 L X =
Hydrex MV 22 20 litres 500 L X L =

Total Cost of Lubricants including GST$
Container Levy $

The Municipality will consider all presented packages. Decision as fo who is
selected will depend on what is most beneficial to the Municipality.

For further information please contact Joulia Whittleton or Glenn Peters, at the
Fort Vermilion office (780) 927-3718.

2007 Fuel Tender Page 2 of 3

112



Contractor:

Signature

Company Name

Withess

Contact Person

Address

Phone Number

Date

Municipality:

Director of Corporate Services

Date

2007 Fuel Tender

Fax Number

Witness

Page 3of 3

113



114



115

£050°'l$ [2050'1$ [€0S01$ [18SOTL  [95S0°LS  [9090°K8  [1906°05  [S6.8'0%  |Lev6 08  |56S808  [ZZc805  [8998'0%  |l6/80%  [6L0808  [60L0°LS sebesony
daquadag
JOQUIBAON
885805 [8858'05  [9858°0% 86608 |69€20§ |6vLL08  [vZZL0§ |[8220%  |116808 1800190
BSZL'LS - [8SzhI§  [esci 18 6€98°05 69805 [6608°08  |popB0§  |0608  [0950°1$ | Jequisydes
CITR T CF2 TR M [T 2N _ _ 628605 |0688°0S [1860'1$ 3snby |
8zvlls  [8zbl'ls  [8Twi'ls [LL00LS  [vZ9608  [G920'L§  [69E0'FS  [69€0°L§  |69E0LS  [6/860S8  [6826°08  |LE6O0 1S finr
€0501$  |€0S0'L$  [€050'L$  [86S0°LS  [8¥OLST  |8vZ071S  [6LI60S  [pZ960§  [99160%  [vSI60§  |62880%  |64P6 08  |662605  |680605 069603 aunp
B210'LS [8BLO'IS  [88LO°MS |GPI60S  |cL9608  [800°MS  |6268'08  [6/690S  |66805 |Ch960S  [BBE60S  |OBEOIS oW
91605  [c698°05  [9800°18 ZZI60§  [069L0S  [1290°1$ judy
v8e80§ 061808  [6v16°0S  [66€8°05  [6cce0S  |69v@0S  [c8C8 08  (e8vZ0$  [6EL60S yarew
29z8'08  |061803  [80680$ |60V 0§  [66690§ |6¢8L0S  |958208  [6BILOS 069605 Kieingad
0EI80§  [PZvZ0$  [2O¥80§  [6cLL08  [66¥L 0§ 628203  [99Z10%  |06LL0S  |0V96 08 Krenuer
BAY WIUSH| Mo UBIH | BAY UIUOW |M0] U3UOR [uBIH BUOW| BAY UJUOW [MO] WBUOM |UBIH [HUOW|BAY [HUOW [MoT] GWIOW|  WBIH _|BAY UIUOW (Mo GUoW|  4BiH
uop puow : puow yuow
aseld s fA1HYsS Wna|0J13d vewajeg o reuwaduy van une|oilad pleynsN
$ad1id UJ|0SED 9007
a1zUAORW 30 O



116



TTH6'08

726603 726608 £Zre0s 661203 028708 ¥89L°08 . [¥89L0% ¥892°0$ 897205 658L°0% 9E06°0% sabesaAy
Jaquiatag
] JGUIBAON
88605 8eve 08 88¥8°03 9£9/°0% 062203 607803 18qepP0
80018 - [9020°13 20/0°13 T6PE03 6822°0$ 5296°08 Jaquisidsg
8001 800°LS 8020°1$ 962608 58.8°0% ¥820°1$ 1snBny
868608 868603 868603 9z060% 829808 ] 086903 6898°0% ¥£96°08 fiop
878608 8v8603 8v86°03 568803 0898°0$ Z06808 0299°0% 6828'03 269508 aunr
6£98°0$ 60E5°0% G286 08 1¥ve08 9828'03 ve1608 Re
19€9°0% 011808 Z8YE 05 £0£8°0$ 065,03  |91060% Indy
078203 6982708 0/8270% 0422703 066208 LE68°08 yoiep
9g67°0% 64120% oLLe0% 69¥L 0% 6OVZ 03 69VZ 0% S1L5208 681.°0% 960803 Aeingad
022808 0/61°0$ 00¥8'03 6682°0$ 668.0% 6682703 199208 68v/ 08 9e/8°0% Krenuep

| BAV yjuow| mo7 yauow| UBIH ipuc| BAV ujuo| Mo uuom | UBIH WUOW| BAY [UOW! Mo \puow| uBlY YIUGH| BAY UJUCI| o7 LFUOW| GBIH UIUoH

umajosad uewajeg 1o rexaduy v4n Wwnajo1ad plajjnanN
Sa01d [asalq 9007
ajzusyIey Jo W

117



118



110

9tlL'sri

Ly8'lee 8Lp9L - |¥E9 viv'S 15} 785°1€T . |€S £8L'e €€5'01 7822 [eyoi|
lagquadag
JaQUISAON
Pyv'ee 809Gl vOL ove'sz 956 089 Ti6'el 12qo0
LIELE 96¥'cl €02 9L z60'L2 88y 629 £8e'Z1 laquieydag
Z0¥'9e 20T'LL ove 951'92 £ze'L 8/8'sl 1snbny|
105'.2 G0'6l £9 829 0l8'9z vl G20'L 62 £¥8'LL Aing
ZGL'62 7e6°12 gl 04§ ¥9l'62 £g Gz €6Z'l Zot 6+¥2'02 aunr
80¥'22 GL8'6l 868"} 0L0'LZ €g 29T 09 vL0'2) Aep
2c6'61 9€6°L1 eLLl 618'8l 118"} BS0'0L [udy
8¥G'/L ver'vl ¥Ge ¥6L'LL 909°L 801 0LL'ZE Yore
1Z6'61 200's) €es of Lve'sl 766 Tll 8EB'EL Aeingad
695'62 9z.L'Gl 118 Ly 169'g2 8G1' Lot 8ZL'vl Aenuer
1llessld| TjLlseD; uewajeg|lio jepadu) v4n plajnaN|  sAduIyg)  uewsajeg|io jeradw vdn plajnaN
SES) |9se1Q auljose)
obeasn |an4 900T
alzuavoe Jo aw



120



9el'syl

0LL'p0L

zes'Lee Si8 z86°C) - 089'v8 S0L'EE) §96'cl lelol
_ Jaquiads(q
JBQUIDACN
ove'ee zl6'cl gee'e B2E'6 8010l 98.'L1 ¥98'c J8qopQ
260'le £8e'¢l org'9 88p'e Zse'vlL GB8'e laqualdes
961'9z 8.8'Sl GLL'Z AR €92°01 9£9'Gl GLL'S Isnbny
oL8'9z £¥8'LL oLe'e 888'8 A AN zhl'st viv's Ainp
volL'6Z 6vc'0e zll'e z8z'0} 699'cl 0LL'9} 085'9 aunp
010'l¢ ¥.0'L1L £2e'8 o¥s'LL 089'C| ves's Aepy
618'8lL 850'0L 1243 €812 859'6 8P'LL oot [udy
p6lL'L) 0LL2L gl 99v'9 6E5'8 05201 LY yolep
Lve'6l geg8'cl 0e6') 60.'6 ¥60°01 80/'2 vrl'e Aeingad
1s9'ge 8Zi'vl Z8l 0422 ole's 088'8 2869l A Aienuep

JLLIesS3q | TLLSED | dLMPIO | JopRID _ aueT [@salq aujjosen |[osaiq . | sujjosen

@ josuan | Jebpanq ooy
Jajad
" joojpien pie A UOIIWIDA JO4

(pispieme iapual 900Z) WNa|odlad PlRInNeN

aZIUaNOBW JO AW

121



122



TN

Box 757

LaCrete, Alberta
TOH-2HO

Phone {780} 928-3663
Fax (780) 928-3299

_ Neufeld Petroleum &Propaneltd. -

January 9, 2007
MD # 23

Re,
“Fuel & Lubricants Tender”

To Whom It May Concern:

I have been made aware that there are some concerns on your process of

...bid tendering for fuels and lubricants. When talking to some M.D.
y ; L counselors they encouraged me to put together a proposal on what I
- _think would be a better system for both the fuel dealers as well as the
: Nﬂ:)-.. B

1. The usual way fuel prices are tendered, is based on plus or
- minus “Edmonton rack price”. With the volatility in the fuel
market over the last few years, this is the only way you could
~+ check for yourself at any time to see if the fuel dealer is charging
you the quoted price. The Edmonton Rack Price is free listing
on the Internet and ussaly-enly changes-once perweeke Do ils y

2. The Tender should require a specific price as per each individual
trading area with card locks, i.e. La Crete, High Level, Rainbow
Lake, Zama. This way the M.D. can take advantage of
competitiveness in specific areas of the M.D., also more Dealers
have an opportunity to bid and the end result is a lower fuel
price to the M.D.

3. We supplied the M.D. with an Envro tank in Fort Vermilion in
the middle of 2005 with a capital cost of $37,000.00. This was
done with the understanding that other Fuel Dealers would have
to do the same if they were awarded with the fuel contract.
When we figure the volume of liters per year that has been
—~delivered; this'works- out to 2 to 3 cents per liter on depreciation
'.and 1nterest alone e e e

b






January 9, 2007
Page 2

4. Our Fuel and Gas Volumes for the M.D. per location for 2006
are as follows:

¢ La Crete Cardlock
Gas - 78,000 liters
Diesel - 85,000 liters

e High Level Cardlock
Gas — 33,000 liters
Diesel — 6000 liters

e Delivered
Gas — 50,000 liters
Diesel — 158,000 liters

e Zama, Rainbow Lake ??

In conclusion I want to say thank-you for your business in 2006 and
we look forward to opportunity of serving you in the future.

Sincerely,

-\

erman Driedger
Manager






P

5_

1-07; 4:22PM;All PeacePetroleum ;17805321139

All Peace Petroleum Ltd.

15525-100 St.
Grande Prairte AB T8V-278
Ph# 780-539-3533 Fax# 532-1139

January 5, 2007

To: Neufeld Petroleum
Attention: Abe
Re: Tank pricing.

We are pleased to quote the following:
15,000 litre two compartment double walled enviro tank.
- Heavy duty skid with corner bumper posts.
- Ladder access.
- Extended skid with grating.
- Submersible pumps with internal supports.
- Fill Rite meters.
- Anti-syphon devices.
-~ Spin on filters.
- Arctic hoses and automatic shut off nozzles.
- Key switches to turn on pumps.
- Vents as per ULC.
- Wired with 50 feet of cord.
Price ---- $34,950.00

F.O.B. Grande Prairie

Freight from Grande Prairie to Lacrete would be an additional $1,600.00
plus cost of offloading tank of about $250.00 .

All applicable taxes are extra.
Please call with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,
Michael Brochu

# 2/ 2






Age’nda Item.# nr Q“ .

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: - Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: January 9, 2007:
Presented By: | Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
Ti.tle' Emergency Management Alberta |
- Disaster Social Services Planning Course

"‘BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL-

A one day disaster social services plannlng course is being hosted by the MD of
Fairview on Thursday, January 25" See attached details.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For discussion.

. COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Travel costs.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

 Author: _J. Whittleton . ReviewDate: _January 3, 2007 - &0 \m

123



124



Carol Gabriel

From: Brice Daly [brice.daly@gov.ab.ca]

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 3:25 PM
To: undisclosed-recipients:
Subject: DSS course - January 2007 in Fairview

Attachments DSS course - Fairview Jan-2007.doc; Course Info Sheet - DSS Planmng doc .

Please be advised that the MD of Fairview is hostlng a 1-day DSS planning course on Thursday January 25 The

training is being provided by EMA.
. The course will be at the Fairview Legion Hall and will run from 9 am to 4 pm. There is no charge for this course,

however, participants are required to pre-register.

See details in attached poster.

EMA District Officer NW (Northwestern) AB
Office: (780) 538-5205  Long distance call, dial 310-0000, then offica number
Celt: {780) 876-2930

Fax; {780) 833-4326
http:/iwww, municipalaffairs.gov.ab.calema index.htm

125



126



=y

MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Emergency Management Alberta \ , __
is pleased to offer a (1-day) - S , §

'Disaster Social Services
Planning Course

Date: - - January 25, 2007

Host Municipality:  The MD of Fairview #136 |

Location: Fairview Legion Hall (1031 5-110 Street) |

Time: © 9:00 am to 4:00 pm (lunch will be provided) |
Cost: | " nocharge - S o .

Facilitator: EMA - Training Department | o

This course provides participants with the knowledge, skills, and tools to
~develop and activate the disaster social services response plan for their |
community. By the end of this course, participants will have an understanding )
of Alberta’s emergency management framework, how Disaster Social !
Services fits within that framework, problems & situations likely to be
encountered when a large number of people have been displaced from their
homes, and the process for developing & activating the Disaster Social =~ |
Services Response Plan, which is a specialized component of the Municipal =~ |
Emergency Plan.

- For more information regarding this course or any other emergency
management course, please contact: | 7 |
Brice Daly ' .

District Officer : '

780-538-5295
brice. dalv@qov ab.ca

Seats are limited and will be booked on a flrst-come flrst-serve basis.

Please register by January 19 by contacting the MD office at:
(780) 835-4903

? ' | robert@mdfairview.ab.ca




MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

DISASTER SOCIAL SERVICES PLANNING COURSE INFORMATION SHEET

In a large-scale disaster, the volume, urgency, and intensity of human needs and the degree of social disorganization are
such that regular community resources are unable to cope. The situation requites the activation of the community’s
Disaster Social Services Response Plan to meet the urgent physical and petsonal needs until regular social services or
special recovery programs ate in operation. The community’s Disaster Social Setvices Response Plan is a specialized
component of the Municipal Emergency Plan.

COURSE OBJECTIVE
This course provides an opportunity for people who would work together in a disaster situation to learn and

practice together. At the end of the course, participants will have an understanding of:

1. Alberta’s emergency management framework and how Disaster Social Services fits within that

framewortk,
2. Problems and situations likely to be encountered in a disaster situation where a large number of people

have been displaced from their homes,

3. The process for developing a Disaster Social Services Response Plan, which is a specialized component
of the Municipal Emergency Plan,

4. How the Disaster Social Services Response Plan is activated.

EVALUATION
Participants will have an opportunity to assess their success in the light of the criteria presented to them, and the feedback

they receive from the course trainex(s), Emetgency Management Alberta (EMA) staff, and peers.

TRAINING METHOD
A vatiety of instructional methods will be incorporated (e.g; content presentations, class discussion) to achieve the desired

learning outcomes. As well, an exercise will be included to provide participants with an opportunity to practice and apply
their skills and knowledge.

TARGET AUDIENCE
This coutse s intended for individuals who have a key role in the Disaster Social Services Response Plan. -This could

include representatives from:

. Social services agencies (e.g. Family & Community Support Services/Community Services, Alberta Human
Resources & Employment)

. "The municipality (e.g. Director of Disaster Services, Deputy Director of Disaster Services, elected officials,
Emergency Public Information Manager or designate, emergency setvices personnel such as Fire and Police)

. Health representatives (e.g. Public Health, Community Mental Health Services)

. Representatives from local organizations and groups (e.g. Police Victim Services, cletgy)

. Non-government agendies {e.g. Canadian Red Cross Society, Salvation Army, St. John Ambulance)

COURSE PRE-REQUISITE
None. However, it is strongly recommended that those with key Disaster Social Services roles complete the Basic

Emergency Preparedness Course. A self-study version of the Basic Emergency Preparedness Course is available from
EMA.

COURSE LENGTH AND LOADING

A minimum of 7 houts (1 day) is required to achieve the learning objectives. A minimum of 20 participants from a cross-
section of services and disciplines is recommended.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT EXERCISES & TRAINING - 2005



Agenda ltem # “ g)

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: =~ Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: | January 9, 2007
Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services .

Title: - Emerging Trends in Municipal Law

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

See attached seminars being held by Brownlee LLP.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

- For discussion. | - | : ' Q\ yx O/JJ\\ _ |
COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING: o )@/j%y @%(P “/5

$100 registration fee and travel costs. - -

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

‘For discussion. -
 Author: J. Whittleton Review Date: _January 3 2007 ’CAO m ‘

199



1350



REGETE]

B R O W N L E EDEC 2 9 2006

B arrizxters L Seolilcittors

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 .
M.D. - FORT VERMILLION

u T - | The Latest Issu_es
m Mun101p al Law Impacting Municipalities
Municipal Growth Strategies | |

Edmonton

:  Yougaveus feedback...we listened! - February 1 & 2
: We have received an overwhelming reslaonse for more topics and - : . The Coast Terrace Inn
: more discussion time. Certainly there are no shortages of important : ‘
: issues to discuss, so, we decided to try this new 2 day format! , 4440 Gateway Blvd.
: 7 - _ | | . Edmonton, Alberta
Day 1 : L (780) 437-6010

_ Full Cost Recovery: . ' ' . ' | ,

i A Municipal Tool Belt for Dealing with Growth : - C al g ary
Effective Development Agreements ' : ‘
The Universal Tool of Planning, Development and Cost Recovery : FEbmary 15 & .16__

_ : Deerfoot Inn & Casino

: Capital Cost Recovery in Boom Times: - : 1000, 11500 — 35 Street SE

| Offsite Levies, the UDI Case and Beyond - | | Calgary, Alberta

! Overhauling Utilities: : i (403) 236-7529

! Finding “Cash in the Attic” with Full Operatmg Cost Recovery - ! '

I Guest Speaker Dave Campbell, Utility Rate Analyst, Campbell Ryder

'"Mumcnpal Enforcement: Special Cases" P ;- " Outline

Strategies for effective enforcement in challenging enwronmenta],
land use and public safety matters. :

Day 1 Registration 89

Assessment Services Branch, Alberta Municipal Affairs

Day 2 : : | : : Program 9-4
The New Reality: . ' R R Social to follow :
Hot Employment and Labour Issues in the Boom Times : : : o :
"Mainstay of Mumclpal Revenue” ' | Day 2 Program 9-12 - :

: Keeping your Assessments Correct & Current in a Growth Economy : v — :
t Guest Speakers John Elzinga, County Assessor, Strathcona County : :
: Steve White, Exec. Director, B : : Bothdays include a contmental i
Assessment Services Branch, Alberta Municipal Affairs : bI‘ eakfast, coffee bre aks and lunch. :

Chris Uttley, Director, Regulated Standards and Utilities  : :

.- -
- . . -
- 4 .
: B B - .
------------------- P L L L R R N R Y T TS Y Y L '-g.-.-----o--o------o---------------.1-43-1--



B R O L. E E

L. L. P

‘B ar risters [l S el icitors
Edmonton - Register by faxing or mailing this sheet to:
Attention: Crystal Shaver : -
February 1& 2 Brownlee LLP
_ Suite 2200, 10155 - 102 Street -
Calgary EdInonton, Alberta T5J 4G8 '
February 15 & 16 Phone: (780) 423-7514  Toll Free: 1-800-661-9069

‘Fax: (780) 424-3254

Or Register via E-mail: cshaver@brownleelaw.com

@ - e S S

O Yes, | will be attending in: [ Edmonton 0O Calgary

(Please include names of all individuals attending)

Name(s) & Position ‘ | Registfation Fee
$100/person

Payment Options

e If mailing, please send a
cheque along with your
registration form.

o If sending a fax or e-mail, we
will mail you an invoice for

the total.
Municipality
. Your registration fee includes lunch
Address - ‘ and a materials booklet to take home.
Phone " . Fax

E-Mail ‘ : - Cancellation Courtesy: If you are unable to attend
-hiat after having registered, please let us know.
_ . Otherwise, we will be charged for your lunch.

Registration Deadlines: January 26" for Edmonton seminar; February 9 for Calgary seminar 1 3 2




Agenda Item # H i!

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION -
- Mackenzie Cownfy ' -
Meetihg: S Regular Council Meeting
-Meeting Date: Jénuary 9, 2007

Presented By: = William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer

Bylaw 604/06 Honorariums and Related Expense

Title: Reimbursement for Counc:llors and Approved Commitl:ee -
Members :
' BACKGROUND [ PROPOSAL;

At the October 25" Organizational meeting, Council requested that the honorarium and
expense rates for Councillors be reviewed at the first meeting in January 2007. '

Attached is Bylaw - 604/06 Honorariums and Related Expense Relmbursement for
Councillors and Approved Committee Members for Councnl S review. :

Also attached is the AAMD&C 2006 compensatlon survey results for Council members

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For dis_cussio'n. _

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

. Author: _W. Kostiw Review Date: _January 3, 2007 AAO M

133



134



'BYLAW NO. 604/06

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 -
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA ‘

TO PROVIDE FOR HONORARIUMS AND RELATED EXPENSE
REIMBURSEMENT FOR COUNCILLORS '
AND
APPROVED COMMITTEE MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the Munrcuoal Government Act, being Chapter M 26.1 of the Revised
Statutes of Alberta, 1994, hereinafter referred to as the “M.G.A.” provides for
decisions of council to be made by resolution or bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the council is desirous of establishing compensation of Councillors and
" approved committee members for their meeting time and their out of pocket '
expenses while on official mun|0|pal business,

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Mummpal Dlstrlct of Mackenme No. 23 duly
assembled, enacts as follows:

Honorariums

1. Monthly honorariums shall be paid to each Councillor for their time
spent conducting the business of the municipality as follows:

Reeve - $900 per month -
Councillor - $600 per month

Councitlors in attendance at council meetings, approved council
committee meetings, seminars and conventions shall be paid $200.00
per day plus mileage and meal allowance, where applicable. When
two or more meetings are attended in one day, a total of $300 (1.5 per
diems) shall be paid. :

Members-at-large appointed to approved council committees shall be
- paid $150.00 per day when in attendance at approved council

committee meetings, seminars and conventions, plus mileage and

meal allowance, where applicable. :

4, Travel time to and from any council meeting, approved council
committee meeting, seminar and/or convention shall be paid mileage
and meal allowance, where applicable. Councillors driving to a

135



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
BYLAW 604/06 Honorariums & Expense Reimbursement

Page 2

seminar/convention shall be paid $200.00 for one travel day there and
one travel day back. Only one per diem per day shall be allowed.

A monthly communication allowance shall be paid
(a)  equal to the actual cost of internet access, and
(b)  a computer allowance of $50, and

(c)  atelephone allowance of $60.

Transportation Expenses

6.

Mileage shall be paid at the current non-taxable rate (as allowed by
Revenue Canada) for each kilometer travelled by each Councillor and
member-at-large who is travelling with their personal vehicle on
business of the municipality or its committees. Such mileage shali be
calculated from the place of residence of the Councillor or member-at-
large to the place of the meeting and return. In addition, such mileage
allowance shall apply to any approved convention or seminar.

Taxi fares, automobile rental, parking charges and public
transportation fares will be reimbursed upon presentation of a receipt

Reimbursement for Accommodations and Meals

8.

Where a Councillor or committee member is required to travel on
municipal business and overnight accommodation away from his/her
regular place of residence is necessary, he/she may claim in respect
of the time spent on travel status

(@)  Either
(i) reimbursement of the cost of accommodation in a hotel,
motel, guest-house, inn or other similar establishment,

on a receipt submitted with the municipal expense
account form, or

(i)  an allowance of $50.00 per night
(b) in respect of each breakfast, lunch, or dinner, either

(i) reimbursement of the cost of the meal, excluding
alcoholic beverages, and of an amount equal to the

136



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
BYLAW 604/06 Honorariums & Expense Reimbursement

Page 3
amount of the gratuity paid on the meal to a maximum of
15% of the cost of the meal as shown on the receipt, or
(i)  the appropriate meal aI[owance W|thout recelpt as
‘ follows:
~ breakfast - $15 including GST
(if time of departure is prror to 7:30 a.m. )
lunch - $15 including GST
(if time of return is after 1:00 p.m.)
dinner - $25.00 including GST
(if time of return is after 6:30 p.m. )
9. Meaf claims will be calculated based.on reasonable travel times to get
to and return from meeting commencement and conclusion times.
10. A Councillor and committee member may claim
(a) an allowance of $5.00 for personal expenses for each fu[l 24-
hour period on travel status.
(b)  reasonable telephone expenses on Municipal District business.
Benefits
11. A group benefits package shall be made available to each Councillor;

should the Councillor choose to opt in the benefits shall be paid for .
entirely by the Councillor.

Signing Authority

12.

- Administration shall have the authority to verify and sign the Reeve

and Councillor expense claims and honorariums under the following

. conditions:

(a) Councillors have attended Coungil meetihgs in perSon orby -
_teleconference (up to a maximum of three teleconferences per
~ year). _

(b) Workshops, conferences, conventions that have been approved by

Council prior to submission of expense claim.

137



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23
BYLAW 604/06 Honorariums & Expense Reimbursement

Page 4

(c) Attendance at Committee meetings or Task Force meetings will be
in accordance with the bylaws or Terms of Reference of that
committee or task force.

13.  [n the event that a discrepancy is noted on an expense or honorarium
claim, Administration shall forward the claim to the Reeve for final

decision.

14.  Council members will supply their expense claims and honorariums
within 60 days after the incurrence of the expenditure. Afier this time,
the expense claims will not be paid, unless there are special
circumstances.

15.  Council members will submit their December expense claim and

honorarium by of the-fettowing year in order to expedite the
closing of the year-end accounts. ‘

- [T il
B BTy =00

16. No expenses other than those listed in this bylaw may be claimed.
17.  This bylaw shall come into effect the day that it is passed and rescind
Bylaw 559/06 and all amendments made thereto.
First Reading given on the 28" day of November, 2006.

(signature on file) (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the 29™ day of November, 2006.

(signature on file} (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the 2g" day of November, 2006.

(signature on file) (signature on file)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Carol Gabriel, Executive Assistant

138



'Remuneration; Allowances and Expenses for Reeves and Coungillors

Council Remuneration

Time Period : Maximum Minimum Average Median Respondents

Per Day $ 32100 $ 110.00 [ $ 175.95| $ 180.00 36

Per 1/2 Day $ 20000 $ 55.00 | $ 102.28 | § 9250 . A

Per Meeting $ 223.00 § 48.00 | % 145.08 | $ 150,00 .13

Monthly $ 271291 § 25001 % 898.33| % 600.00 17

Annually $ 4775750 $ 21,85872 (% 33,343.31 % 3142514 8

Supervision (per month) $ 50000 $ 150.00 | $ 388.00 (| % 450.00 - 10

Telecommunications $ 600.00 | $ - 5851% 104.09 | $ 65.00 14

Others: R :

** 590 for ASB Board Members per Meeting

** $325 Allowance for extra time and expense

** $385 monthly allowance

** $75 / month miscellaneous

** $230 / day Conference / convention fee

** $30 Conference Incidential fee

** $10 Gratuities daily maximum

** 630 Maximum per month for ward days

** $220 Convention / conference

** $1035.00 - $7245.00 Trave! Allowance in Salary

** $10080 - Basic 4 days per month

** £50 / Day subsistence

** $225 / Month for home use

** $500 / Month honourium

** £50 Computer allowance

Expenses

Type of Expense - Maximum Minimum Average Median Respondents

Mileage (rate per km) 3 060 $% 038|% 047 | % 0.45 53

Meals (rate per day) $ 8450 $ = 2100 % 4427 | $ 45.00 37

Hotel (rate per day) $ 205.00 §$ 2400|838 11283|$ 125.00 12

Flat Rate for Meals & Hotel  $ 232.00 $ 64.00 | $ 17113 | § 175.00 15
Page 1 of 14

139



Additional Pay to Reeve

Time Period Maximum Minimum Average

Per Day $ 200.00 % 5000 | % 148.27

Per 1/2 Day $ 100.00 % 30,00 | $ 72.32

Per Meeting 3 22500 % 110.00 | $ 155.00

Monthly $ 266500 % 130,00 % £592.57

Annually $ 29757.57 $ 1,000.00|% 9,364.57

Other:

= $250 / Month Reeves Pay

* $455 / Month Allowance

= $25 / Month Cell Phone Allowance

* $3520 Reeves Allowance

«* $395 / Month Home Use

* $500 / Month Honourarium

Additional Pay to Deputy Reeve

Time Period Maximum Minimum Average

Per Day $ 125.00 % 125.00 | $ 125.00

Per Meeting $ 175.00 $ 125.00 | $ 150.00

Monthly $ 160000 & 50.00 (3 40713

Annually § 55996 $ 37500 | $ 3,619.69

Total Annual Remuneration

Position Maximum Minimum Average

Reeve $ 6490800 $ 5400.00|% 28,884.78

Per Councillor (average) $ 4855500 $ 4,40000!% 2366515

Number of Meetings Held In a Year

Type of Meeting Maximum Minimum Average

RegularCouncil Meetings 44 10 21.98

Special Council Meetings 28 1 5.57
Page 2 of 14

Median Respondents
$ 159.90 7
$ 79.95 5
$ 142.50 4
3 425.00 28
$ 6,000.00 11
Median Respondents
$ 125.00 1
$ 150.00 2
$ 210.00 12
$ 3,600.00 7
Median Respondents
$ 28,613.00 49
$ 23,378.27 48
Median Respondents
23 50
5 42

140



Council Benefits Program

Municipal Share (%)

. |Respondents | .

|Benefit Maximum Minimum Average Median
Group Life - ~100.0% 0.0%| 75.4% 80.0% 45
Group Accidnet : 100.0% 0.0% 80.7% 80.0% 40

. Alberta Health Care - 100.0% 0.0% 68.9% 80.0% 38
Extended Health Care . 100.0% 0.0% 73.8% 80.0% 44
Dental 100.0% 0.0% 74.0%  80.0% 45
Pension / RRSP 80.0% 0.0% 31.3% 50.0% 16
Vision 100.0% 0.0% 72.8% 80.0% 27
Dependent Life ~100.0% 0.0% 51.1% 77.5% 18

' Total Benefits Cost Per Councillor
Who ' . Maximum Mirimum Average Median Respondents
An Average Councillor .~ $ 10,321.00 $ 50.00 | $ 346150 |$  3,274.00 46

Page3of14

141



142



Agende |tem# H é} |

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DEC!SION
Meetiﬁg: ' Regular Coyncil Meetihg
Meeting Date: January .‘.)7, 2007'
_ Pre'sented By: _ .Joulla Whittleton, Dlrector of Corporate Serwces
Title: S 2007 Operatmg ane Capital Budgets -

BACKGROUND' I PROPOSAL' |

As per MGA, Part 8, each Council must pass an operatlng and a capltal budget for each
. calendar year. ‘

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

 Council passed a motlon at their December 12, 2006 meeting approving a half of the
2006 operating budget as the interim 2007 Operatmg budget.

Administration requests that a date be set to review the 2007 operating and capital
budgets. ,

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a Special Council meeting be scheduled for ' N
order to review the 2007 operating and capital budgets. ' ‘ .

- Author: ~ Joulia Whittleton- Review Date: o - ' o]

143



144



Agenda ltem # “ . "] 2 :

* MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: .Regular Council Meeting '
Meeting Datot ' -Januory.s, 2007.
P.reoented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
.| Title: . ‘ InformationICorrespondonce. |

" BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The following items are attached for information purposes:

Page
Calendar - : _ - _
«  Council Calendar (January April 2007) | | e
Misoellaneous ' ‘ o ‘ : :
« 2010 Alberta Winter Games st
e Proposed Recreational Lease for Tompklns Landing Day Use 185 -
Campground ' . _
‘e RCMP Monthly Statistical Reports for October and November 2006 157
e 2006 Municipa! Sponsorship Program grant approval : 1177
e AAMDA&C Zone meeting request for agenda items - i 9
e Alberta Consumer Champion Awards - | CiQl
e Northern Sunnse County Re: FCM Communlque dated November 22, 161
2006 L
- OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For information.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

- N/A

Author: W. Kostiw - Review Date:" Janoary 3, 2007 ' ‘EIO "ﬁ&

- 145



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes.

Author: W. Kostiw Review Date: January 3, 2007  CAO

. 146



.

.

Mackenzie County

January 2007

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri. Sat
{2 3 4 5 6
: Managers Meeting | Zama Rec Board
g 5 9 am (FV) Wardley
CAO & Directors
[5)
7 8 9 10 I 12 13
Mighty Peace : Operations .
Tourist Assoc. Council Meeting Committee ta Crete Rec, Regional Water
7:00 pm 10 am 10:00 am (FV) Board Reeve, Watson,
(Berwyn) Braun (Fort Vermilion) Airport Seudy 6 pm—Braun CAO, John
REDI Airport
Meeting /
(‘ : 7:00 pm (HL) - g
14 15 16 17 8 19 20
Hay Zama MPC Meeting CR Subdivision ' | Mackenzie Waste
Committee A0 am (LC) Open House Management
(Edmonton) Braun, Froese, Paul (LC Heritage Centre) Meeting
Reeve, Neudorf, 7—9 pm 10 am (RBEK)
Watson (alt) Braun, Watson -
John
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
Finance AAMDA&C Zone 4 Operations SC P/\ La Crete Chamber
Committee Reeve's & CAQ’s ~ Committee NW-. Annual General
10:00 am (FV) Meeting 1:00 prix . OO / Meeting
Reeve, Sarapuk, Tentative {FV) (Fort Vermilion) |O .
Braun, Vatson, Reeve, CAO
CAO, Joulia Council Meeting
6 pm
(Fort Vermilion)
28 29 30 31
MPC Meeting
6 pm (FV)
) Braun, Froese, Paul

147



Mackenzie County

February 2007

(Fort Vermilion}

Council Meeting
6 pm
{Fort Vermilion)

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

I 2 3

Zama Rec Board CR Subdivision

Wardley Open House
(HL Rural Hall)
7—9 pm
4 5 6 7 8 9 {0
La Crete Rec.
Board AAMDSEC Zone
6 pm—Braun Meeting
(Peace River)
Caribou Mountains
Advisory Committee
Evening Mtg (FV)

Newrman, Neudorf {alt}

I} 12 13 14 I5 16 17
MPC Meeting Council Meeting | REDI Management
o 10am (LG} 10 am Meeting
Braun, Froese, Paul (Fort Vermilion) Sarapuk, Braun
I8 21 22 23 24
25 28
Operations
Committee
1:00 pm

148



(

 March 2007

Mackenzie County

|Sun Mon Tue Wed = |Thu Fri Sat
1 2 13
Zama Rec Board
Wardley
14 5 6 7 E 9 10
'La Crete Rec,
Board
6 pm—-Braun
(1 12 13 14 15 |l 17
Council Meeting REDI Board
10 am {FV) Meeting
Sarapuk, Braun
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
AAMD&C Spring Convention
25 26 127 280 - |29 30 31
' Operations | |
Committee
1:00 pm (FV)
(\_, . ) Council Meeting

6pm (FV) -

149



April 2007

Mackenzie County

Sun Mon

Tue

Wed

Thu

Fri

Sat

Zarma Rec Board
Wardley

i

Council Meeting

10 am (FY)
REDI Management
Meeting
Sarapuk, Braun

12

La Crete Rec,
Board
6 pm—-Braun

18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
Council Meeting
6 pm (FV)
29 30

150



RE@EWE )

ALBERTA | DEC 12 2006 |

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ‘ . )

- - . - MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

, MLA Bonnyville—Cald Lake -4  OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
. ) : | M.D. - FORT VERMILLION

December 1, 2006 | - . . ARS5755

Mr. Blll Neufeld o

Reeve of the Municipal District of Mackenme No 23
P.O. Box 640 o _
Fort Vem:uhon Alberta -

- TOH INO

Dear Reeve Neufeld:

As Minister of Cb'mmunity Dév'elopment responsible for sport and recreation in Alberta, T am
pleased to invite you to consider submitting a bid for the right to host the 2010 Alberta Winter
Games in your community. Enclosed, for your information, is a brochurc with details onhow to

apply.

I encourage you and your commumty to consider tlns mv1tat10n and the benefits that can result

. from hosting this event.- The legacy of experienced volunteers and upgraded facilities associated o

with hosting Alberta Winter Games, along with the economic benefits, has proven to be

" tremendous. The successful host community is given the opportunity to showcase its talents to

approximately 2,800 athletes, coaches and technical officials from all regions of the province, as
well as to attract numerous spectators and special guests. Communities with populations of less
than 10,000 are encouraged to join together with neighbouring communities to submit a joint bid.

The commumty awarded the 2010 Alberta Winter Games will have two years to plan this event
and will receive base financial support from the Government of Alberta to assist inl supportmg '
the operational, cultural, and legacy aspects of the Games ,

The Guidelines for Communities Bidding to Host the 2010 Alberta Winter Games is available
from the Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation (ASRPWF) upon request to
assist you in preparing your bid. In addition, staff of the ASRPWF are available to provide
consultative assistance if required. For additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
Mr. Dennis Allen, ASRPWF, at (403) 297-2729; toll free by ﬁrst dlalmg 310-0000; or e-mail
dennis. allen@gov ab ca. ,

2

ch1slature Ofﬁce 323 Leglslature Bulldmg 10800 - 97 Avenue, Edmonton, Alberta Canada T5K 2B6 Tl (780) 42'7;—4928 Fax {780) 427-0188
Constituency Office: Box 5160, 4901 - 50 Avenue, Bonnyvnllc Alberta TON 2G4 Tel (780} 826-5658 Fax: (780) 826-2165 Cold Lake Tel (780) 594-4228

o 151




Mr. Bill Neufeld

Page 2 '

1 look forward to receiving your application.
Sincerely,

Denis Ducharme
Minister of Community Development
M.L.A. Bonnyville-Cold Lake

Enclosure

cc: Orest Korbutt, Chairman
Alberta Sport, Recreation, Parks and Wildlife Foundation

152



The Honourable

Denis Ducharme
 Minister qulberta Community Development

extends an inbimubn '
t0 all municipalities in Alberta
to bid to hq&t-t]:e

2010 ALBERTA WINTER GAMES
February, 2010

2010 ALBERTA WINTER GAMES

The Alberta Games are 2 éigxﬁﬁmm amareur sport and cultural event in our
province, providing masny benefits to both the host community and to the
thousands of Albertans who parncxpatc at the local, zone and provincial level.

The Alberta Gamies have been awarded to communities of all sizes, located
throughou the province. Interested communities must be capable of feeding
and accommodating approximately 2,800 athiletes, coaches and technical
officials. Municipalities with populations less than 10,000 are encouraged to
join together with neighbouring communities to submit a joint bid.

The 2010 Alberta Winter Games are planned for February, 2010,

Grant Funding

Operating Grant . $300,000
Cultural Grant - T % 60,000
Legacy Grant (following the Games) . $ 50,000

$410,000

) Recent Alberta Games have generated approximately $2.5 - $3.0 mﬂhon in,

direct economic activity in each host commumty

_ Impon‘ant Deadlines

_ Alerzer outlining your community's interest in b1dd1ng to host the 2010

Alberta Winter Games, together with a resolution of support from your

~ Municipal Council, must be received by February 28, 2007.

éompleted bids muLst be received By the Alberra Sport,_l'Recrw:ion, Parks
and Wﬂd]ife Foundation no later than May 31, 2007.

For More Inﬁﬂmuon o . ‘
“Guidelinés fo L 'ucs Bxddmg to Host -

1R 34



154



dbeta

NFRASTRUCTURE AND . o '
! TRANSPORTATION - o Memorandum
PEACE REGION _ ‘ ~ Room 301, Provincial Building Telephone 780.624.6280
. . Bag 900, Box 29 Fax 780.624.2440 '
' Peace River, AB T8S 1T4 .
From Robert Lindsay ‘ Our File Reference  2512-(5-19-103-29 NW)
- Development & Planning Technologist S 2512-(5-19-103-30 NE)
| ' : : - 2612-(5-19-103-32 SW)
: | . _ Your File Reference REC 030012 . |
' 'TO_ Hieu Tran; Land Use Operations Branch 7 | Date December 7, 2006

‘Sustainable Resource Development
5th Floor, 9915 — 108 Street South
Petroleum Plaza :
Edmonton, Alberta, T5K 2G6

‘Subject Proposed Recreational Lease for Tompkins Landing Day Use Campground
"~ North and West of Highway 697; East of the Peace River
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 '

Alberta Infrastructure and Transpbrtatidn does not object to this proposal. Subject to Séct'io'n 20of
the Highway Development Control Regulation, the municipality is required to obtain a roadside
~ development permit from this department prior to beginning any development of this site as it is

within 300 metres of the highway property line. The department will require, as a condition of any

- permit issued, that the existing access to this site be relocated to a location east of the La Crete - |
Ferry ramps and anchor points where access to the south of Highway 697 can also be permitted.

‘Please note that an access to the south of Highway 697 has been permitted just to the east of
road plan 892-3039. An acceptable traffic impact assessment and geometric analysis (TI1A) may
also be required priof to issuance of a roadside development permit. ' :

P mX
‘Robert Lindsay

/RJL

cc: BilEKsEH®, C.A.O., Municipal District of MacKenzie No. 23, Fort Vermilion -
" Rommel Directo, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, High Level
Jamshid Yazdani, Alberta Infrastructure and Transportation, Peace River
Glen Tjostheim, Alberta Infrastructyre and Transportation, Edmonton

ECEED

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
'OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
M.D. - FORT VERMILLION

=T

LK



156



Royal -~ Gendarmerie

Qg Canadian  royale ' ' Security Classification
& Mounted - du ' : C - .
Police Canada
From: NCO ilc RCMP ~ Phone (780) 927-3258
- Box%4 = : , . -
B 4302 - 45" Street, , : _ Fax ' (780) 927-4425
~_Fort Vermilion, Alberta - TOH 1NO : l
" To: Mackenzie County#23 e ﬁE@E”WE@ K
R o | DEC 12 2006 |
Date: 2006-12-11 i : .
o | muNiciPAL DIST
_ Attention: Bill Kostiw ‘ S , . OF MACKENZIE NFg.C 2T3-

M.D. - FORT VERMILLION

Re: Monthly Sta'tistic_:ai Reports

Attached are fhe statistical reports for the months of October and November 2006. | have
'inclurded stats for the zones that cover the County including the highways.

October and November have been very busy months for the Fort Vermilion Detachment. The
Provincial numbers for the workload of detachments were released in late November. Fort
Vermilion rated the 7th busiest detachment in the Province. High Level was 4™ and Assumption
was the 2™ busiest detachment in the Province. We continue to be one of the busiest regions
in the Province. ‘ o - : '

During the month of November members attended 7 schools in the area to participate in _
Remembrance Day ceremonies as well as the event in Fort Vermilion on November 11", Our -
office held its grand opening on November 17" and we certainly appreciate the presence of the .
Mackenzie County representatives and the gift. It has been placed in the lobby of the
detachment for all to see and appreciate. o S '

As always, should the committee or counsel have any question(s) regarding odr servicé de’livery'
- 1 would be happy to discuss them with you. | : ‘ o

- R.N.(Ryan) BECKER, Sgt.
Unit Commander
" Fort Vermilion Detachment

¢.c.- MacKenzie County #23, Couhcil Members |

Page 10of 5

. 157



158



MacKenzne County Regort October 2006_

Cst. Dave Casey

1st - 12th Away on Leave

13th

14th -

15th -

16th

1 7th

18th
aoth

2qst

zénd

23rd

| 26th

Patrols of area -
Vehicle checks .
File. work‘ '

Patrols.of area

Checkstop at party snte SW of La Crete

30 Day Drivers Suspension issued to a 17 year oid
Vehicle checks in La Crete

Patrols of Area

_ File work "

Patrols of Area =

Attend Blue Hills School

Attend BHP School

Assist Fort Vermilion with prisoners

Patrols of area
Follow up on files

" File work -

- In Edmonton to return a vehicle

File work o :
911 hang up in La Crete phone problems
1x speeding ticket along hwy 697 '
Served ticket ona previous file

Patrols of area _ :
Complaint of Domestic Assault
Complaint of Assault '
Vehicle checks in La Crete

patrols of area
Follow up on files

Sudden Death in La Crete
Staternents and file work for same
Vehicle accident report- '

0900 1200hrs in Sand Hills School to meet students
Complaint of Assault

Serve court documents

School zones

Page2of &

159



a7th

2gth

2gth

3oth

3qst

| gth

7th

8th

+

0900-1200hrs, in Sand Hills School to meet students
Complaint of Utter Threats :
Follow up on files '

File work

Patrols of Area -

Party at residence SW of La Crete

Checks done at party

Check stop done at site between 0100-0230hrs ,

A vehicle from party stopped in Fori Vermilion and 17 year old driver charged with

Impaired Operation

Patrols of La Crete |
Court Package prepared

Follow up on files ‘
Property check of BHP Schoal, tools located at rear of school, held for safe keeping

Attended BHP School and returned tools
School visit to Hill crest School
School zones

File work
Met with Child and Famity worker for follow up in La Crete

Patrols of area

File work '
Accident in Blue Hills
School zones

MacKenzie County Report - Novembei' 2006
: Cst. Dave Casey

Parolee report in at La Crete office
File work ' :
Follow up on files

Accident report in La Crete

Patrols of area

Court
2x Accident reports in La Crete

Follow up on files -
Serve Violation Ticket in La Crete for Ft. Vermilion member

School zones
Attended Ridge view School .

File work
Met with Firearms Officer in Ft Vermilion on a file

Detachment meeting _
Executed a warrant of arrest for a La Crete resident

Page 3of 5

-

160



. Oth

10th
11th

44th

15th |

~ 16th

17th

1ath

1 gth

aqth
23rd

24th

- Attended Sand Hills School, power outage in La'Cre't"e‘

_ Attended Ridge view School, lectures were cancelled do to power failuré
- Patrols of area o o :

- - Accident report in La Crete

- Day off, attended Ridge view School_in Red Serge for th"ei'r Remembfahce‘ service
- Day off, Attended Fort Vermilion Remembrance Day sejr\iic_e in- Red Serge - |
- Schooi zones A | o

- Attended Blue Hills School .
. Attended Buffaio Head Prairie School .

. _ Attended La Crete Public School

- Follow up onfiles
- Accide_nt report

- School zones . -
- Attended Ridge view School
- Accident report '
. Speeding ticket issued on hwy 697
- Seatbelt ticket issued in La Crete
Patrols of area
Follow up on files

- At Ridge view School for the day doing Bullying presentatidns

- Patrols of area : .

- gt;_ect stop in La Crete with Fort Vermilion members o

_ Check stop on hwy 697 and hwy 88 with Fort Vermition m iquor sei -

violation ticket issued, 1 male arrested - embers, hqyor selzgq ar_1d
- Utter Threats complaint in La Crete

- Statement on a Sexual Assault complaini inla Crete

- Served court documents = o S '

- Chgr_;k stop in La Crete and on hwy 697 and La Crete Access North with Fort
Vermilion members and Mothers Against Drunk Driving (M.A.D.D.) . o

- Check stop on hwy 697 and hwy 88, 1x vehicle seized and Violatiori Ticket issued |

Patrols of area
File work

in High Level for the day doing firearms training’

- Statement for an ongoing investigation
Patrols of area S o
Follow up on files

Mental Health person in La Crete taken to Fort Vermilion Hospital
COmplamt of suicidal person in La Crete, person taken to Fort Vermilion Hospital

Pagedof 5 -

161



25th

ogth

27th

- Patrols of area

]

Vehicle checks in La Crete

Follow up on files

File work

Patrols of area

Assist Fort Vermilion member in Garden River with a violent person

Follow up on files
Sudden Death complaint at La Crete Motel

Page 5 of 6

162



Occurrence Stats (AI! Vlolatlons)

s K :West Alberta Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vemmifion : FV
All codes :

(

Violation group - Traffic offences - Impaired -

Reported

Unfounded

Mayor's ‘Réport
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

- Clearance

By Charge Otherwise

——

11

Operation/Related Offences: Motor Vehicle/ Actual Rate
9230 0010 Impaired Operation of Motor Vehicle 3. -0 3 1 "1 66.7%
9230 0015 Driving a Motor Vehicle with more than 80 mg. 1 0 1 1 0 1000%
9230 0050 impaired Care or Control of Motor Vehicle over 80mg 2 0. 2 2 ' 0 100.0%
6 o 6 4 -1 83.3%
‘ ' ‘ Clearance
Violation group - Traffic offences - Dangerous Operation of o 7
Motor Vehicle/Vessel/Aircraf | Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rate
9130 0010 Dangerous Operation of Motor Vehicle = . ] 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1. 0 1 1 0 100.0%
' ' ' Clearance .
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents - | _
- ‘ ‘ Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate|
9930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
| 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%

: : ' Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic ‘ ‘ S .y
(‘“ences Reported Unfounded - Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
«_.» 0010 Fail to Stop or Remain at Accident Scene (ProvunclaI!Te -1 0 1 ot 0 100.0%
9530 0010 Driving While Disqualified or License Suspension (Provi.: 1 0 1 i+ 0 100.0%

9900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - - Provincial/Territoria... 6 o} 6 5 1 100.0%
9900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - ProvincialTerritorial 6 0 5 6 0 100.0%
9900 0080 Written Traffic Offence Wamnings 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
9910 0010 Roadside Suspensions - alcohol refated - No grounds to.... 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
9910 0030 Drivers Licence Suspensions - By Palice 1 o T4 1 0 100.0%
9950 0010 Municipal Bylaws - Traffic p 0 1 0 1 100.0%

18 o 18 i5 3 100.0%
CIearénce
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} S '

‘ ‘ . Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge -Otherwise Rate
7400 0012 Liquor Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 1. ) 1 1 0 1000%
7300 0070 Intoxicated Persons Detention Act - Offences Oniy . 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
7300 0150 Surnmary Conviction Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 q 0 1'00_0% _
8840 0281 ‘Liquor Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Other Activities & 1 -5 1 3 80.0%]|
8840 0291 Child Welfare Act - Other Activities " 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
8840 0321 Intoxicated Persons Detention Act - Other Activities 1 0o 1 0 "1 100.0%

=1 0336 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%

C 12 1 4 6 90.9%

163



Occurrence Stats (All Violations})

K : West Albesta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion - FV - : ' Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01t0 2006/11/30

\l codes
Clearance
ficlation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal
sode ' Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
410 0010 Failure to comply with condition of undertaking or reco... v; 0 0 1 0 0.0%
410 0016 Fail to comply/appear - appearance notice 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
430 0010 Disturbing the peace ' ) 2 0 2 2 1 150.0%
470 0010 Resists/obstructs peace officer 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
510 0010 Fail to attend court _ , 2 0 2 2 0 100.0%|
520 0010 Fail to comply probation order ' ‘ 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%|°
530 0020 Harassing phone calls ' 1 0 1 0 0 00%
550 0140 Breach of Peace ’ 1 0 1 1 1 200.0%
g o 9 7 4 122.2%
Clearance
Jiolation group - National Survey Codes
Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
999 3017 DAP - Lectures to Other Schools 1 0 1 .0 ' ‘4 300.0%
1999 3057 Prisoners Held 8 0 8 5 4 1125%
g ) 0 9 5 . 7 133.3%
Clearance ]
Jiolation group - FES - Other FES Statutes |
Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Ree..
1450 0010 Youth Criminal Justice Act - Offences Only 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1840 0171 Family Orders & Agreements Enforcement Assistance Act -... 1 0 1 ¢ 1 100.0%
2 -0 2 0 2 100.0%
. Clearance
Violation group - Criminal Intelligence/National Security -
~riminal Intelligence ) : Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1610 0170 Criminal Intelligence- Persons of Interest 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
. Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Sexual ,
Dffences Reported  Unfounded - Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1330 0010 Sexual Assault 1 0 1 0 0 00%
1340 0020 Invitation to sexual touching 1 1 0 0o 0 . 0.0%
2 1 1i 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against the Person - Assaults ‘ :
[excluding sexual assaults} Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1420 0010 Assault With Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm 0 0 0 0 1 0.0%
1430 0010 Assault 3 2 1 .0 110
3 2 1 0 2 200.0%]

164

Dana 2 nf 3 Printed: 2006/12/11 13:36



" Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : FV
JlL.codes : .

fiolation group - Crimes Against Propérty - Theft under

Unfounded

] ‘Mayor's Répmt‘ _
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

Clearance

15000.00 Reported Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
140 0011 Thett of property under $5000 334(b) CC - 1 1 0 0 1 00%
1400051 Theft of bicycle under or equal to $5000 334(b} CC 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
142 0011 Theft under of equal to $5060 From a motor vehicle 334({... 1 "0 1 o - .0 0.0%
' 3 1 2 0 1 50.0%
: S ' _ ‘Clearance’ '
fiolation group - Crimes Against Property - Fraud . j ) . o
L : : Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
160 007.5 Fraud (moneylpropertylsecurity) less than or equalto §... 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
| 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
. . Clearance
fiolation group - Crimes Against Property - Break and _ _ B
nter = : Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
120 0010 Break and Enter - Business - 3 - 0 3 0 : 1 33.3%
' 3 0 3 0 -1 333%
S ' o o Clearance
Jiolation group - Common Police Activities - Related Police | - i _ L ‘
T yvities ' ‘ Reported Unfounded - Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
(.u . 0010 Index Checks _ 159 0 - 159 0 ' 103 64.8%
/550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 2 1 1 0 | 1 100.0%
1650 0050 False Alamms B 2 0o 2 o 1 50.0%
1550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports 0 0 0 ] 2 . 0.0%
163 1. 162 0 107 66.0%
. - : e " . Clearance
Jiolation group - Common Police Activities - Assistance to .
Seneral Public : : | Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge . Otherwise ~ Rate
1550 0101 Request to locate individual 1 0 4 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 0 1 100.0% _
. T Clearance
Violation group - Crimes against property - Mischief _ ) S
{excluding offences related to death Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Ctherwise Rate
2174 0010 Mischief to, and or Obstruct enjoyment of property equa... 8 0 8 1. 6 87.5%
8 0 8 1 6 87.5%
" Clearance
Totéls | Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rate
243 § . 237 37 144 - 76.4%

(

165

L AL ARSI A AR AN



Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Atberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : LA
\l codes

fiolation group - Traffic offences - impaired

Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01{o 2006/11/30

Clearance

By Charge Otherwise

)peratioanelated Offences:-Motor Vehicle/ Reported Unfounded  Actual Rate
230 0010 Impaired Operation of Motor Vehicle 0 0 0 0 2 0.0%
0 0. o 0 - 2 0.0%
Clearance
Jiolation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents
' Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Ofherwise Rate
1830 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damalge - Reportable 7 0 7 3 6 128.6%)|
7 0 7 3 - B 1286%
Clearance
Jiolation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic
Difences Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
Yo00 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - Provincial/Territoria... 7 0 7 6 . 1 100.0%
1910 0010 Roadside Suspensions - alcohol related - No grounds to ... 1 0 1 0 7 1 100.0%
8 0 8 6. 2 100.0%
’ Clearance
Violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related
Duties . ‘ Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3960 0010 STEP - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program 3 0 3 0 3 100.0%
3 0 3 0 3 100
Clearance
Violation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} .
Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3840 0297 Coroner's Act - Sudden Death 1 @ 1 .0 0 0.0%
8840 0236 Mental Health Act - Other Activities 4 o 4 0 4 100.0%
8840 0376 Trespass Act - Provincial/Territorial - Other Activitie... 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%)
6 0 6 0 5 B3.3%
: Clearance
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal
Code Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3430 0010 Disturbing the peace 2 0 2 0 2 100.0%
2 0 2 0 2 100.0%
Clearance -
Violation group - National Survey Codes _
Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
8990 3017 DAP - Lectures to Other Schools 2 0. 2 0 2 100.0%
8999 3055 Checkstop 2 0 2 c 2 100.0%
4 0 4 0 4 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - FES - Other FES Statutes ‘ : o
‘ Reported Unfounded  Actua! By Charge Otherwise =~ Rate
8840 0171 Family Orders & Agreements Enforcement Assistance Act -... 0 0 0 0 i 0.0%
0 0 0 0 1 0.0%
Page 1 of 2 Printed: 2006/12/11 11 :é 6




 Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K :West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : LA
W-endes - o

h,

fiolation group - Crimes Against the Person - '

Unfounded

) ~ Mayor's Répozf )
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

Clearance

By Charge Otherwise

!obberylExtortionIHarassmenth hreats -Reported . Actual Rate
527 0010 Uttering threats against persons ' 1 ¢ 1 o . . 2 200.0%
1 o] 1 0 2 200.0%
. o ’ Clearénde
Jiolation group - Crimes Against the Person - Assaults , - _ o
‘excluding sexual assaults} . Reported ~ Unfounded ~Actual - By Charge Otherwise Rate
430 0010 Assault ' L2 : 1. 1 ‘ 0 - 1 100.0%
2 1 1 -0 - 1 100.0%
: . ] . Clearance
Jiolation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft under o ‘ .
$5000.00 , o Repeorted  Unfounded-  Actual By Charge Otherwise - Rate
1140 0011 Theft of property under $5000 334(b) CC 1 1 0 I T 0.0%|
' ' 1 1 0 0 1 0.0%|
S - . - ' Clearance
Violation group - Crimes Against Property - Theft over : ‘ . : _ |
$5000.00 B - - Reporfed Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise - Rate
1130 0005 Theft over $5000 334(a) 1 1 0 0 0 0.0%
( | 1 1 0 0o 0 00%
) . o Clearance
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Related Police | _ . :
Activities ‘ ‘ ' Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rate]| "
3550 0050 False Alarms ‘ 1 -0 4 0. 1. 100.0%
3550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports & 0 4 ) 1 100.0%
2 1] 2 0 2 100.0%
' ' Clearance
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Assistance to- _ L
General Public : Reported Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
8550 0090 Property Check - 2 ‘ 0 2 [ 2 100.0%
8550 0101 Request to locate individual 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%)
3 0 3 o - 3 100.0%]|
: : ' ) Clearance
Violation group - Crimes against property - Mischief _ P _
(excluding offences related to death Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise ~ Rate
2174 0010 Mischief to, and or Obstruct enjoyment of properly equa... 2 1 1 1 : _ 0 100.0%
2 1 1 1 0 100.0%
Clearance
rotals Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge OCtherwise Rate|.
4 38 10 34

42

-115.8%



‘Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : FV2
Wl codes

Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

Clearance

fiolation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents _
Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 1 0 1 0 ' 1 100.0%
1 o 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
liolation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related ,
Juties Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rate|
960 0010 STEP - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 o -1 100.0%
Clearance
Jiolation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} '
. . Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1840 0311 Fire Prevention Act - Other Activities 1 ) 1 0 o 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
Clearance
l'otals Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3 0 3 0 2 667%

168

Printed: 2006/12111 11:24 -



Occurrence Sta’as (AII Vlolatlons)

K West Alberta : Fort Ven'nlhon Det Det de Fort Venmllon Fv3
All codes

Mayor's Repbrt
From 2006/10/011o 2006/11/30

Clearance

fiolation 'group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents _ : .
o ' ' o Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rate
'930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 0 0 .0 1 0 0.0%
-0 0. 0. 1 - 0 0.0%
‘ - : s : o Cleafance
fiolation group - Other Criminal Code - Offensive Weapons | - _ o
: ' - o : ' Reported Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
395 0010 Unsafe storage of firearms 1 .0 1 1 0 100.0%| .
1 0 1 1. 0 1000%
‘ Clearance
Ilolatlon group - Other Gnmlnal Code - Offences Against o - o
florals . Reported Unfounded = Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate|
455 0020 Child Pomography - transmits, makes available, distrib... | 0 1 o 0 - 0.0%
| 1 0 1 o .. 0 0.0%
, ' * Clearance
Jiolation group - National Survey Codes: . o . |
s L - Reported  Unfounded . Actual : By Charge - Otherwise Rate
1999 3017 DAP - Lectures to Other Schools 3 "0 1 0 1 100.0%
("' 1 0 1 01 1000%
o " Clearance
Jiolation group - Crimes Agamst the Person - Assaults . ] I _
'excluding sexual assaults} Reported Unfounded = Actual By Charge Otherwise - Rate
" 420 0010 Assault With Weapon or Causing Bodily Harm 1 0 1 I 0 100.0%
430 0010 Assault ‘ 1 0 1 1 o 1000%|
2 o 2 2 .0 100.0%
Clearance
Violation group - Common Pol:ce Activities - Related Police _ : o
Activifies . Reported - Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate|
3550 0060 Items Lost/Found - except passports 1 : .0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 00%
Clearance
Totals Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwisé ~ Rate
6 83.3%

6

0

4 1

PO

169

PN td . AR IAMIAA A D



" Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : BHP
il codes

ficlation group - Traffic offences - Impaired

Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01t0 2006/11/30

Clearance

Maan 4 afAd

yperation/Related Offences: Motor Vehicle/ Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise  Rale
230 0010 Impaired Operation of Motor Vehicle 0 0 0 0 1 0.0%
0 0 0 0 1 0.0%
Clearance
fiolation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic :
)ffences Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - ProvinciallT erritoria... 2 o 2 0 1  50.0%
2 0 2 0 1  50.0%
Clearance
fiolation group - National Survey Codes _ _
. . Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
999 3017 DAP - Lectures to Other Schools 1 0 1 o 1 100.0%
. 1 ¢ 1 0 1 100.0%
‘ ‘ Clearance
Jiolation group - Common police Activities - Assistance to : .
Seneral Public Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1550 0090 Property Check 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
Fotals Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
4 0 4 0 4 100.0%

Printed: 2006/12/11 12:05



("»-'-ndes

liolation group - Traffic offences - Impaired

Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det De_t de Fort Vermilion : BLU

Reported Unfounded ~ Actual

" Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

'Ciearance

By Charge Otherwise Rate

peration/Related Offences: Motor Vehicle/
230 0010 Impaired Operation of Motor Vehicle 0 0 . .0 0 - 1 0.0%
0 . o . 0. o B 0.0%
. Clearance

‘otals

Reported Unfounded  Actual

‘ByCharge Otherwise  Rate|.

0 o 0

0 1 00%

s A A A d ]n.7‘ 1



Occurrence Stats {All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermilion : RL
M codes

Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

' Clearance
fiolation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} _
Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
840 0291 Child Welfare Act - Other Activities 1 o 1 0 1 100.0%
1 4] 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
fiolation group - Crimes Against the Person - 7 _
tobberylExtortionIHarassmentlT hreats Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Hate
625 0010 Griminal Harassment 1 0 1 o 1 100.0%
1 v 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
liolation group - Crimes Against Property - Break and
Inter Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
120 0020 Break and Enter - Residence 2 o] 2 0 1 50.0%
2 0 2 0 1 50.0%|
. Clearance
Jiolation group - Crimes against property - Mischief .
‘excluding offences related to death : Repotted  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Fate
1174 0010 Mischief to, and or Obstruct enjoyment of property equa... 1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 0 1 100.0%
Clearance
TotéIs Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
5 0 0 4  B80.0%

Paoe 1 of 1

5

17

Printed: 2006/12/11 11:29



Occurrence Stats (AII Vlolatlons)

“ K West Alberta Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermnhon 697
\ll codes

~ fiolation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents

By Charge Otherwise Rate

) ‘ Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

Clearance

Reporied Unfounded Actual
930 0020 Traffic Collision(s) - Non - Fatal Injury 2 02 L 0 0.0%
930 0030 Trafiic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 6 0 s: 2. 5 1167%
8 - 0 8 2 - 5 875%
. Clearance '
Jiolation group - Traff‘ ic Offences Provmclal Traff' ic _ .
Jfences Reported Unfounded  Actual " By Charge Otherwise Rate| .
1520 0020 Driving without Due Care or Attention (ProyincialITerri... 1 0 1 1 _ 0 100.0%
1300 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - ProvincialTerritoria... 9 0 g 9 . 1 1M1.1%
1500 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Tenitorial 3 o 3 2 . 1 100.0%
13 o - 13 12 2 107.7%
o ‘ o S _Clearance
violation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related : . o ; IR
Duties ‘ t Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate|
¥960 0010 STEP - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program 2 0 -2 S0 2 100.0%{
2 0 2 0 2 100.0%
‘ . ' (ilearancg
( ation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} o , : -
e Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3840 0281 Liquor Act (ProvmclallTemtorlai) OtherActMtles 1 -0 4 1 . 0 100.0%]°
3840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities 1 0 1 o - - 1 100.0%
2 0 2 N 1 100.0%
o . Clearance
Violation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal o , , -
Code Reporied Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3470 0010 Resists/obstructs peace officer 1 0 1 1 T 100.0%
3520. 0010 Fail to comply probation order 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
2 0 2 2 0 100.0%
_' - : ' Clearance
Violation group - National Survey Codes _ C _ ‘ ‘
' . Reported Unfounded - Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
8999 3055 Checkstop 1 0 1 O_ o 1 100.0%|
8999 3057 Prisoners Held 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
.2 2

0

1 - 1 100.0%

173

Drintart: 2ANRM 14 1120 .



Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K :West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vemilion : 697
Jl codes

liolation group - Crimes Against the Person -

Mayor's Report
Erom 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30

Clearance

iobberylExtortionl Harassment/Threats Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
§27 0010 Uttering threats against persons 1 0 1 1 0 100.0%
1 0 1 1 0 100.0%

Clearance
"otals Reported  Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise ‘Rate
30 0 30 19 11  100.0%

Paoge 20of 2

174

Printed: 2006/12/11 11:30



Occurrence Stats (All VIOIatIOI‘IS)

K West Alberta Fort Vermillon Det Det de Fort Vermlllon 58
Jl.codes

.

Mayor's Report.
From 2006/10/01to 2006/11/30 -

Drintard: 2NNRMM 214 41"i7 5

: o : Clearance
liolation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents : :
o - Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
930 0020 Traffic Collision(s} - Non - Fatal Injury 1 0 1 0 ) 0.0%
930 0030 Traffic Collision{s) - Property Damage - Reportable © 4 0 4 0 - 5 125.0%
5 "0 . § 0 - - . 5 1000%
Clearance - -
I|olat|on group - Trafﬂc Offences Provmclal Traffic : N
Mfences . Reported = Unfounded -~ Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Vlolatlons Provincial/Termritoria... 8 0 8 o 7 0 87.5%
900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - ProvincialTerritorial ) 1 0 1 o "1 100.0%
. 910 0010 Roadside- Suspensions - alcohol related - No grounds to ... 1 0 -1 1 0 100.0%
10 0 10 8 1 90.0%
7 ' ' : - ’ Clearance
Jiolation group - Traffic Offences - Other Traffic Related o , 7 R
Jufies . ‘ Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
1960 0010 STEP - Selective Traffic Enforcement Program 1 0 .1 0 1 100.0%
1 0 1 o -1 -100.0%
. : : ' Clearance.
C 1tion group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic} - , - _

o : : Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
7100 0012 Liquor Act (Provincial/Territorial) - Offences Only 2 0 ) | 2 - 0 100.0%
3840 0341 911 Act - Other Activities ' 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%

3 0 3 2 0 66.7%
' ' Clearance
'Violation group - Crlmes Agamst Property - Theft under
$5000.00 Reported Unfounded - Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
3140 0070 Theft under or equal to $5000 - - Shoplifting 334(b) CC 1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0 0 0.0%
' Clearance
Violation group - Common Police Activities - Related Police ‘ _
Activities ' ' S Reported Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate|-
8550 0030 Suspicious Person/ Vehicle/ Property 1 Q0 1 0 0 0.0%
1 0 1 0o - 0 - 0.0%
Clearance
TbtaIs Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
21 0. 21 10 7 81.0%




Occurrence Stats (All Violations)

K : West Alberta : Fort Vermilion Det Det de Fort Vermiiian : 88 : Mayor's Report
From 2006/10/01te 2006/11/30

Jl codes
Clearance
liolation group - Traffic Offences - Traffic Accidents ,
Reported Unfounded  Actual "~ ByCharge Otherwise Rate
930 0030 Traffic Collision(s) - Property Damage - Reportable 14 0 11 0 ' i0  90.8%
11 0 11 0 10 90.9%
Clearance
fiolation group - Traffic Offences - Provincial Traffic
Mfences ' : Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
900 0040 Other Moving Traffic Violations - Provincial/Territoria... 5 0 5 5 0 100.0%
900 0070 Other Non-Moving Traffic - Provincial/Territorial 2 ¥ 2 _ 1 1 100.0%
©00 0080 Wiritten Traffic Offence Warnings . 1 0 1 o . 1. 100.0%
B 0 8 6 2 100.0%
. ) Clearance
fiolation group - Provincial Statutes {except traffic}
Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
100 0012 Liguor Act (Provincial/T erritorial) - Offences Only 2 ¢ 2 2 0 100.0%
2 o 2 2 0 100.0%
. ' Clearance
fiolation group - Other Criminal Code - Other Criminal .
>ode Reported Unfounded  Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
410 0017 Fail to Comply with an Undertaking 1 0 1 1 ST
1 0 1 1 0 100.05/;1
Clearance
Jiolation group - National Survey Codes .
Reperted  Unfounded Actual . ByCharge Otherwise Rate
1999 3055 Checkstop ‘ 3 0 3 3 G 100.0%
1999 3057 Prisoners Held 1 o 1 1 0 100.0%
4 0 4 4 0 1000%
Clearance
Totals Reported  Unfounded Actual By Charge Otherwise Rate
26 0 26 13 12 96.2%

17¢€

Pana 1 nf 1 Printed: 2006/12/11 11:30



AR31224

- ALBERTA
MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

Office of the Minister
MLA, Medicine Hat

December 6, 2006

Reeve Bill Neufeld
Municipal District of Mackenzie

PO Box 640

Fort Vermilion, Alberta/ /-
TOH 1NO -

Dear Reeve Neufeld.

Thank you for ybur recent application for a grant under the 2006 Municipal
Sponsorship Program. o .

| am pleased to inform you that the Municipal District of Mackenzie has been
approved for a grant of $104,667.75, which includes the priority bonus, to help
support your municipal project: Geographical Information System for Municipal
Utilities. The conditional grant agreement will be mailed shortly to your chief
administrative officer to obtain municipal signatures. S

| wish you, your council, and the municipality‘s staff success with the project. |

_ Sihcerely,

. Rob Renner '
Minister-

cc:  Mr. Bill Kostiw B
Chief Administrative Officer
Municipal District of Mackenzie

o MUNICtP
CKENZIEN
N?E,b?tORT VERMILLION

L e

227 Legislature Building, Edmorton, Alberta, Canada T5K 2B6 Telephone 780/427-3744, Fax 780/422-9550
620 - 3 Street, S.E., Medicine Hat, Alberta, Canada T1A OHS5 Telephone 403/527-5622, Fax 403/527-5112

¥ Printed on recycled paper

177



178



Carol G'abrie_l o

From: Val Weiss [val@mdgreenview.ab.ca]
Sent:  Friday, December 08,2006 11:18 AM ,

To: cao@mdbiglakes.ca; brechhis@telusplanet.net; cao2@clearhillscounty.ab.ca;.
melissa@clearhillscounty.ab.ca; robert@mdfairview.ab.ca; brogan @countygp.ab.ca;
dnellis@countygp.ab.ca; glenn.pitmann@mdgreenview.ab.ca; Lori Jean; cao@madnorth22.ab.ca;
ramiles@northemsunrise.net; d.calliou@mdopportunity.ab.ca; mdpeace@wispernet.ca, '

. rmcdonald@saddiehills.ab.ca; lturcotte@mdsmokyriver.com; mjeffrey@mdspiritriver.ab.ca;
bkostiw@md23.ab.ca; jwhittleton@md23.ab.ca; anita.hawkins@woodbuffalo.ab.ca; o
' bill.newell@woodbuffaio.ab.ca; john.vyboh@woodbuffalo.ab.ca o

Cd: - rcauchie@aamdc.com = . :
Subject: Zone Meeting Feb 9th

In fol_low-up'to my ear_!ier erha_ﬁl; if ahyone has any topics for the agendé, piease' let me know as soon as'
possible — especially if there is anything special that we need to get a guest speakerinfor. - . =

Thanks for your cooperation / assistance. .

~ Sincerely

Val Weiss for: o

RENNIE CAUCHIE

A.AMD.C. Zone 4 Director =

Box 1079, Valleyview, AB TOH 3NO

Email: val@mdgreenview.ab.ca.
Phone: 780-524-7646 o ]

170Q



180



ADE791/1155-008-2006

ALBERTA
MINISTER OF GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Decernber 8, 2006 | RE@EHWE@

Mr. William (Bill) Kostiw

Chief Administrative Officer - DEC 22 2006 - -

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 Ry

PO Box 640 ' o o MUNICIPAL DISTRICT
o : , OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 .

Fort Vermilion AB. TOH 1NO IR o MD: - FORT VERMILLION

Dear Mr. Kostiw:

'| am pleased to announce the call for submissions for the second year of the Alberfa
Consumer Champion Awards. This award program honours Alberians who go the extra
mile to promote consumer protection and education. : S ‘

Consumer chémpions are individuals and organizations that exceed the expectaﬁons of
Alberta’s consumer protection legislation. Their efforts contribute to building a fair and
balanced Alberta marketplace. : : ' —

Two changes to this year's program allow better recognition of the diversity of programs
and services provided to Alberta consumers. First, the eligibility criteria have been
expanded to include ongoing programs and services as well as recent projects, events
and activities. There is also a new award category to recognize industry and trade

associations.
| particularly look forward to paying tribute fo an individual! for their long term
contribution to consumer protection and awareness with the Minister's Award.

The enclosed brochure provides additional information about the categori'es and criteria
- for this year's awards. Please review the attached forms and ensure they are
completed fully as part of your submission..

Submissions must be received in the Consumer Services Branch office by ‘
January 24, 2007. Only Alberta residents or organizations that operate in Alberta and
provide services or programs directly for the benefit of Alberta consumers may make a -

submission.

A2

203 Legislature Building, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada T5K 2B6 Telephone 780/ 415-4855, Fax 780/ 4154853

& Printed on recvcled paper ' -—

181



Page 2

Phone 1-877-427-4088 or visit www.governmentservices.gov.ab.ca for more
information or to print additional forms.

| encourage you to share your contribution and Put Your Best Work Forward for
consideration.

Sincerely,

A

George VanderBurg
Minister

Enclosure

182



Alberta Consumer Champion Awards (ACCA)

had ‘ -
Put your best work forward

The Alberta Consumer Champion Awards, now in its second yeaf-, recognizes in'dividuals,
organizations and businesses that demonstrate commitment and innovation in educating
- Alberta consumers and promoting fairness in the Alberta marketplace.

W Going beyond the ordinary and exceeding expectations are hallmarks of consumer

Alberta Consumer  protection. If you have identified a consumer issue and taken the initiative to plan a

Champion Awards  successful activity, event or program or if you provide ongoing services that empower

: pebesn stvurt fovar Alberta consumers through education and awareness, we want to hear from you. Submit
your initiative for an award and be recognized for your efforts to champion the rights of Alberta consumers.

The Awards will be presented by the Minister of Serwce Alberta at a spemal Breakfast for Consumer
Champions in the Sprmg of 2007 , : .

Submission forms (pdf) : News

Award categories ' & .
Submission guidelines ' ' -+ Submissions wanted for Alberta Consumer
Eligibility ' ' Champion Awards (December 21, 2006) .
Judging criteria ' ‘ ‘ _ ‘ ' -
Contact information Seven winners chosen as Alberta’s first

Submission deadline: January 24, 2007 Consumer Champions (March 22, 2006)

Award Categories

This year's awards will recognize outstandlng consumer programs and awareness initiatives in each of the
followmg four categories:

* Non-profit Organizations

» Industry/Trade Associations
* Businesses '

* Media

Awards of Merit and Distinction may be presented in each category.

The Minister's Award -

The Minister's Award was established to recognize an individual for their long-term outsfénding contributions
to a fair and just Alberta marketplace. This annual award is presented te an individual who has made a maJor
contribution to consumer protection and awareness in Alberta. :

Submission Guidelines

1. Include a separate official Entry Form (pdf) with each submission.

2. Make sure you sign your Entry Form, Note: If you are making a submission which names an mchwdual
or organization other than yourself as the potential award recipient, you must obtain the consent of the
potential recipient and they must sign the Entry Form. ‘

3. Please organize the information in your submission using the following headmgs

- = Addresses a consumer protection issue
+ Incorporates a planned approach involving stakeholders
= Encourages fairness in the Alberta marketplace

183



+ Empowers consumer stakeholders

+ Results demonstrate a positive impact for consumers

= Displays innovation
Your submission must not exceed a maximum of six typed single-sided 8.5" x 11" pages.
Please use 1" margins, one and one half line spacing and 12-point font.
You may include a maximum of three attachments to illustrate your submission (photographs, support
materials, (\jfisua!s, samples, etc.} Please note that attachments form part of the submission and will not
be returned.

onk

Eligibility

To be eligible to submit your initiative for an award and be recognized for your efforts to champion the rights
of Alberta consumers:

« You must be an Alberta resident in good standing in your community.

s Your organization or business must operate in Alberta and provide services or programs directly to and
for the benefit of Alberta consumers. _

- You must not have been found in breach of any consumer protection or related legislation in the past

five years.

+ You may not have previously received an Alberta Consumer Champion Award for the same program,
service or feature.

= You must use the official entry form and provide all the information required.

« You or an official representative of your organization must sign the entry form.

= Your entry must arrive in the Consumer Services Branch office no later than 4 p.m. on Wednesday,
January 24, 2007. No entries will be accepted after this time.

There is no limit to the number of entries that you may submit, but you must complete a separate entry
form for every submission.

Ministries of the Government of Alberta and their employees are not eligible for these awards.

Judging Criteria

The review panel will be looking for facts and evidence that illustrate how your program or service addresses
the following criteria:

= Addresses a consumer protection issue

+ Incorporates a planned approach involving stakeholders
» Encourages fairness in the Alberta marketplace

+ Empowers consumer stakeholders

» Results demonstrate a positive impact for consumers

= Displays innovation

Minister’s Award submissions will be evaluated using the same criterla as they relate to the individual’s
long-standing contributions in consumer protection and awareness,

A review panel appointed by the Minister of Service Alberta will evaluate all eligible submissions against these
criteria and forward recommendations to the Minister. The Minister of Service Alberta will select the award
recipients. All award decisions are final. Detailed criteria are included below.

Detailed description of the judging criteria for submissions

The review panel will be looking for facts and evidence that illustrate how your program or service addresses
the following six criteria: :

184

Loidins hemaner cavrornmentearvires onv ah ra/nrintnace ofm 1/3/2007



1. Addresses a co‘nsumer protection issue

What is the consumer protection issue you chose to address and how did you identify it as a problem for
consumers? The review panel will be looking for

* a description of the consumer issue being addressed
» an explanation of how the organization identified the issue
* an explanatlon of why the organization chose this project to respond to the issue

2. Incorporates a planned approach involving stakeholders

How did you'plan your response to the consumer protection issue and how did you involve the stakeholders
_that would be affected? The review pane! will be looking for

= a description of the research and assumptions that were applied to the project
= a list of the project stakeholders and an explanation of how the organization involved them

* a detailed description of the project mcludmg
= a description of the approach

* a description of the product, process, service, event program or publ:catmn

= a definition of the target audience

* an estimate of the number of consumers who would receive a direct benefit the objectives of
your program, service or event and how they relate to |mprovement in consumer protectlon or
consumer education

3. Encourages fairness in the Alberta marketplace

How does the program, service or activity champion the rights of consumers and promote fairness in the
marketplace? The review panel will be looking for evidence that the program or service

« reflects knowledge and understanding of relevant legislation

+ meets or exceeds legislated requirements :

« protects the rights of consumers or enhances consumer protection

« models an approach that achieves fairness for businesses and consumers

4. Empowers consumer stakeholders

How does the program or service support and enable individuals to take éction on their own behalf? The
review panel will look for evidence that the project

- creates awareness of consumer and busmess rights and responSIb;ht:es provided under Atberta
legislation
» encourages individuals to take action on their own behalf
_* makes it easier for consumers to ask for help from the organization
- provides tools that consumers can use to help themselves
+ assists vulnerable consumers {seniars, youth, low income)
* models how other organizations can empower consumers

5. Results demonstrate a positivé impact for consumers

What resuits have been documented for the program or service to show that consumers have benefited? The
review panel will look for evidence

= that results were formally measured and documented

» that the program objectives were met
-+ of the actual number of consumers that were reached

185



« that results have had a significant impact on promaoting a fair and balanced Alberta marketplace
+ that program results provide or exceed the level of consumer protection mandated in Alberta legislation

6. Displays innovation

What makes this project unique? What is the creative edge and how has it captivated the attention of
consumers? The review panel will look for

= knowledge and understanding of the target audience
= a willingness to take a risk to do something new

= creativity

= a modern look and feel

= approaches that can serve as a model for others

Contact Information

Send submissions, including completed forms and supporting documentation to

Alberta Consumer Champion Awards
Service Alberta

Consumer Services Branch

3rd Floor, Commerce Place
10155-102 Street

Edmonton, AB T53 414

Phone: 1 (877) 427 4088

Submissions must arrive in the Consumer Services Branch office by 4 p.m. on Wednesday, January 24, 2007.
No entries will be accepted after this time.

All submissions become the property of Service Alberta and will not be returned.

186

L T S S 12/007



Submission Guidelines

1. Include a separate official Entry Form with each
submission.

2. Make sure you sign your Entry Form. Note: If you are
making a submission which names an individual or organization
other than yourself as the potential award recipient, you must

" obtain the consent of the potential recipient and they must
sign the Entry Form. '

3. Please organize the information in your subomission us;ng
the following headings:

s Addresses a consumer protection issue

* Incomporates a planned approach involving stakeholders -
*  Encourages faimess in the Alberta marketplace

. EmpoWers consumer stakeholders o

» Results demonstrate a positive impact for consumers

+ Displays innovation B

4, Your submfssion must not exceed a maximum of six
typed single-sided 8.5" x 11” pages. :

5, Please use 1" margins, one and one half line spacing and

12-point font.

6. You may include a maximum of three attachments to

- illustrate your submission (photographs, support materials,
visuals, samples, etc.) Please note that attachments form part

of the subomission and will not be returned.

& Alberta Consumer
ng Champion Awards
put your best work forward

$end submissions, along with the completed entry form to

All submissions become the property of Alberta Govemment
Semces and will not be returned. ‘

Entry deadline is 4 p.m. Wednesday; January éé, 2007.
No entries will be accepted after this time.

Alberigy



Detailed description of the
judging criteria for submissions

The review panel will be looking for facts and evidence that
illustrate how your program or service addresses the following
six criteria.

1. Addresses a consumer protection issue

What is the consumer protection issue you chose to address and
how did you identify it as a problem for consumers? The review
panel will be looking for

« 3 description of the consumer issue being addressed

« an explanation of how the organization identified the issue

« an explanation of why the organization chose this project to
respond to the issue

9. Incorporates a planned approach involving stakeholders
How did you plan your response to the consumer protection
issue and how did you involve the stakeholders that would be
affected? The review panel will be looking for
« g description of the research and assumptions that were
applied to the project
« alist of the project stakeholders and an explanation of how
the organization involved them
+ a detailed description of the project including
« & description of the approach

» a description of the product, process, service, event,
program or publication

« a definition of the target audience

+ an estimate of the number of consumers who would
receive a direct benefit

+ the objectives of your program, service or event
and how they relate to improvement in consumer
protection or consumer education

3. Encourages fairness in the Alberta marketplace

How does the program, service or activity champion the rights of
consumers and promote faimess in the marketplace? The review
panel will be looking for evidence that the program or service

« reflects knowledge and understanding of relevant legislation
« meets or exceeds legislated requirements

* protects the rights of consumers or enhances consumer
protection

« models an approach that achieves faimess for businesses
and consumers

= Alberta Consumer
= Champion Awards
put your best work forwar.

4. Empowers consumer stakeholders

How does the program or service support and enable
individuals to take action on their own behalf? The review panel
will look for evidence that the project '

5.

creates awareness of consumer and business rights and
responsibitities provided under Alberta legislation

encourages individuals to take action on their own behalf

makes it easier for consumers to ask for help from the
organization

provides tools that consumers can use to help themselves
assists vulnerable consumers (seniors, youth, low income)
models how other organizations can empower consumers

Results demonstrate a positive impact for consumers

What results have been documented for the program or service
to show that consumers have benefited? The review panel will
look for evidence

6,

that results were formally measured and documented
that the program objectives were met '
of the actual numboer of consumers that were reached

that results have had a significant impact on promoting a fair
and balanced Alberta marketplace

that program results provide or exceed the level of consumer
protection mandated in Alberta legislation

Displays innovation

What makes this project unique? What is the creative edge and
how has it captivated the attention of consumers? The review
panel will look for

knowledge and understanding of the target audience
a willingness to take a risk to do something new
creativity

a modern look and feel

approaches that can serve as a model for others

Alberig,



¥ Alberta Consumer
a Champion Awards
put your best work forward

Entry Form

Category: o : , . Privacy Information: —
Personal information collected in this entry form and- submission
is for the purpose of conducting the Alberta Consumer
. Champion Awards program and is collected under the authority
[C] Business - . o . ofthe Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy =~
[] Inclustry/frade Associations © Act, Section 33(c). If you have questions about the collection

of this information please contact the Consumer Awareness

[] Non-profit Organizations

L] Meda . .. Coordinator, 3rd floor Commerce Place, 10155 — 102 Street,
(] Minister's Award Edmonton, Alberta T5J 4L4 or by phone (780) 427-59¢8.
Title of submission:

Name of individual or organization making this submission:

Address:

City: 7 Postal code:

Namé of a personwe may contact about this submission (if different from above):

Business phone of Contact Person: (. )

Email of contact person:

Name of recipient as it should be inscribed on the award:

Have you been found in breach of any consumer protection or related legislation in the last five years? [] Yes [] No-

Date - Signature

Please be sure to sign the release form on the back of this sheet.

Aberia



¥ Alberta Consumer
% Champion Awards

put your best work forwa

M =

X

Release Form

f ‘ [print name] acknowledge that Alberta
Government Services is authorized to publish any of the information | have provided on this
Entry Form o in my accompanying submission, including any attachments. This information,
including any personal information, may be published on websites, in news releases, power

point presentations, and other promotional materials.

| understand that personal information is being collected for the purpose of the Alberta
Consumer Champion Awards and that collection of this information is authotized under
Alberta's Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, Personal information will
be used and disclosed only for maters directly connected with the award program, or as
required by law.

| affirm that any individuals whose personal information appears in my submission have been
informed about the suomission, have agreed to the use and disclosure of their personal
information for the pumposes identified above, and understand that Alberta Government
Services may not reasonably be able to comply with a request to remove personal
information from promotional materials that have been published.

| understand that | may be requested to attend an award presentation event and to
participate in publicity events associated with the Alberta Consumer Champion Awards.

Date Signature

Withess

Alberia

19(



| . '- | " Bag 1300
‘Northern Sunrise County = receriver s
_ _ _ . Phone: 780-624-0013

www.northernsunrise.net Fax: 780-624-0023

December 21, 2006

Gloria Kovach, President

Federation of Canadian Municipalities
24 Clarence Street

Ottawa, Ontario KIN 5P3

Re: FCM.ca Communiqué dated November 22, 2006 Paving Roads To Nowhere,
While Neglectmg Cities and Communities Does Nothing For Productmty, Says

FCM

Thank you for your letter of December 20, 2006 related to our concerns expressed to Mr.
Don Johnson, President of AAMD&C.

(' Our Council was most disturbed with your statement issued by the FCM in their
- Communiqué on November 22, 2006. We agree that homelessness is a problem and
needs to be addressed But by relating roads to this issue is totally inappropriate.

We in rural Canada and Alberta have been ﬁghtmg for much needed additional funds for
road infrastructure which are life lines for our residents. By playing roads against
homelessness you are sending mixed messages to the Federal Government and

~ your membership.

Homelessness should be dealt with as a separate issue by FCM.

We thank you for considering our commerts on this 1mportant issue. Z,'% E @ E
_ Yours truly, - .- | o H WE @
| ﬂ//w/% - . ] JANOzzuni /

 Agnes Knudsen S | MUNICpa; asTRicT |

: OF
Reeve : _ ‘ M.D. Mﬁ‘gKE NO 23

ce:  Don Johnson, President & Board AAMD&C
Tim Stone, FCM Representative
( Richard Harpe, FCM Representative
| . ' ‘Page 1 0f2

A vibrant and dynamic County, reflecting strong values and progressive attitudes, while balancing nature
and economic growth in a global environment : 101



Northem Sunrise County
December 21, 2006
President. FCM

Paving Roads To Nowhere
Page2 of 2

Zone 4 AAMD&C Municipalities:
w——pimrretpal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Municipal District of Northern Lights No. 22

Clear Hills County

Municipal District of Opportunity No. 17

Municipal District of Fairview No. 136

Saddle Hills County ‘

Municipal District of Spirit River No. 133

Birch Hills County

Municipal District of Peace No. 135

County of Grande Prairie No. 1 |

Municipal District of Greenview No. 16

Municipal District of Smoky River No. 130

Municipal District of Big Lakes

Regional Municipality of Wood Buffalo

ATTACHMENT

142006 DATA\CORRESPONDENCE 2006\Decembeniletter to FCM President Paving Roads to Nowhere.doc

192



F CM Fedcmﬂon of Canad:m Mnmctpalltm
Fedémuon cznadmnne des mnmapal.ltéu
_ Decamber 20, 2006

Reeve Agnes Knudsen
Northern Sunrise County
P.O. Bag 1300

Peace River, Alberta
T8S 1Y9

FAX: (780) 624-0023
" Dear Reeve Knudsen:

We regret that the recent FCM statement regardm the naad for continued
federal Investment in municipal infrastructure was misunderstood. In no way was this

stalement intended to belittle the importance of rural municipalities. On the contrary,

we wanted to underfine the need for contmuad federal infrastructure investments in

" our municipalities.

. FCMrepmsems ﬂ:elntarestsofalloﬂts1400mumpalmambals-—nn'aland
urban—io the Government of Canada. During the Iast few years; our efforis have
secured for al municipal governments a 100 per cent refund of the GST, a share of
the federal gas tax, and expanded federal infrastructure programs. We confinue to
work on securing a federal commitment to an economic development plan for rural

communities.

Our position on fedéral suppo_rt for munieipal infrastructure has been strong
and consistent: municipal govemments do not have the rescurces they need to

maintain and restore their infrastructure and the Govemment of Canada has an‘_

important role to play in helping them do so.

Highways and border infrasiructuré are :mpor!ant but, for our communities 1o ‘

thrive, the Government of Cariada must-slso continue o Invest In local infrastructure.

That was the point of our statement. It shouldn't'bs a choice. The chalienge of-
‘maintaining rural municipal roads in Alberla points to the kind of IocaI infragtructure

hat must not be overiooked.

| look forward fo working with you and 'your Council a8 we continue our efforts .

o keep Canada's cities and communmes the best p‘lam in the workd in which to kv

mdwk

Sinoerely,

Sude'ani*m

qur&-‘!&zwm
Summerside, PR
‘Thied Vice President  *
Twih:vh-pt&:hu ‘

Wmf
Koorermy, BC
Vice President at e
Vn:-pndm:houud’n

Jauoes
Chef de I dieoction.

'ﬁmm&u

Ovrwa, Onaasio KIN 583
T (e13)241-5221

08 192427440
adacxtioaiionce

Wb Hsu‘eb m&na

Cemzﬁx .'hninlbh
Community Developuseat
Crnare pour fe développement
M 1332461515
cemnumitiesiPicasce

Inzernational Cenue for
hemicipal Developanens
Crare inwomtional pous Je

dﬁdﬂppmtnnqd
B® i
Ererearle i cu

o 192417440

Evenn: end membendip
Bwlnaments spéciaux o1 adhdsin
¥ (s13)244-1500

g 3



rage 1 o

INTERNATIONAL INFRAGUIDE CONFERENCE-MUNICIPAL EXPO™
A
!
SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES GREEN MUNICIPAL FUND &/

?ress Release:
Favad [nls R0 Howhere, CNRESE Mheceibog hos ond ity Soes Meitimg o

FCM ADVOCACY KIT 2006 - FreduUtivey, v UM,
. / ;
I : News Sign - Up J

FM i the News Communiqué FCM

‘Nomen in Government | Quality of Life | Publications | Documents | Search
Do atase oA imadian Moot

About Us| Media] Policy| Members| Events| Links| Careers

I , MEDIA J [Fra néais]

It
e

: Gas Tax at Work

PAVING ROADS TO NOWHERE, WHILE NEGLECTING CﬁIES AND COMMUNITIES DOES

News Releases NOTHING FOR PRODUCTIVITY, SAYS FCM

:: Speeches Ottawa, Nov. 22- This is a statement released today by Federation of Canadian Municipalities
wap President, Guelph Councillor, Gloria Kovach kicking off their annual Ottawa Advocacy Days. -

l :: Contact Us , "Over 100 municipal elected officials from acrass the country are in Ottawa for three days to
keep the needs of Canada’s cities and communities at the top of the national agenda.

Qur members appreciate the commitments this Government has mada té municipalities—and
kept, beginning with its recognition of the fiscal challenges faced by municipalities and followed
by continued funding for existing infrastructure programs,

We expect tomorrow's Fiscal and Economic Update to reaffirm this comfnitment and propose _
balanced approach to infrastructure investments supporting productivity, -

Productivity and economic competitiveness begins in our cities and communities, and sound
municipal infrastructure is key to both productivity and quality of life, And while investments in
roads are important to our productivity, they must not be made at the expense of the health of
our cities and communities,

Building roads while neglecting cities and communities will give us miles of smoaoth new
blacktop connecting economic black holes. Without vibrant, successful cities and communities,
we'll have roads te nowhere and border infrastructure supporting neither trade nor travel,

Today is Natlonal Housing Day, a day to focus on the homeless, the struggle of thousands more
for decent shelter, and the desperate need for a national housing palicy, Homelessness is a
human tragedy and an economic burden. It hurts those on the streets and shames the rest of
us. But homeless people are just the visible victims. This must not continue." .

For more Information: Maurice Gingues (613) 907 6395

194

http://www.fcm.ca/english/media/press/nov222006.html 1131900



Agenda ltem #

'MACKENZIE COUNTY

"REQUEST FOR DECISION

Mac@mfsﬂomg ' : 7

Meeti.ng.: Regiilar Council Meéting

Meeting Date: - January 9, 2007

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Adminiétrativ_e Officer

Title: | ADDITION | |
" : 'Integrated Land Management (ILM) Workshop

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Nommations are being accepted for members interested in attendlng the Integrated
'Land Management workshop being held on January 22-24, 2007 as a spot has recently
become available. See attached AAMD&C Member Bulletin.

' OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: C. Gabriel - Review Date:  January 9, 2007 ﬁéArO %\L






aamdc
trade « jubilee

: Fartners in Advocacy & Buslneés

January 2, 2006
Update: Integratmg Today for a Better Tomorrow- ILM Workshop

A spot has recently become available for the Integrated Land Management (ILM) Workshop to be held in
Edmonton from January 22 - 24, 2007, As such, further to the November 24, 2008 Member Bulletin, the
AAMDC is now seeking a second round of nommatlons from the membershlp \

Association members are invited to put forth names of proposed participants to the AAMDC no !ater than
Friday, January 12, 2007. Submissions are to be e-mailed to Karissa Potiuk at karissa@aamdc.com

For nominations, please include the name and contact information (e-mail address, malling address and
fax) of the individual, as well as a brief background outlining the candidate's familiarity with the prmmples
of ILM. The AAMDC Board will then select the final participant from these submissions.

The workshop, !ntegrating Today for a Better Tomorrow, will highlight the work done to date in Alberta on
integrated land management and offer participants an opportunity to discuss the future of public land
management, operational planning, decision-making and land management tools. :

For more information on ILM, please visit the Sustainable Resource Development website at
www.srd.gov.ab.calland/u_[ILM.html :

Enquiries may be directed to:

Gerald Rhodes, AAMDC _ ~ Andre Tremblay, AAMDC
Executive Director Director of Advocacy, Policy and Communlcatlons
(780) 955.4077 (780) 955.4079






Agenda tem #

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
%c@miaﬂaﬂn{y : o _
|Meeting: ~ Regular Council Meeting
Meetin'g Date: January 9, 2007
Presented By: | Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
fitle: ADDITION . B
e Be on the Ballot: Women Impacting Local Government = -~

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

- See attached AAMD&C Press Release fegar‘ding a one day conference for women
- interested in becoming elected municipal leaders.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

For discussion. - -

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Travel coéts (free registration)

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: J, Whittleton : ‘ Reviev_v Date: Janu_ary 9, 2007 [@;\'0 d\k







AR PRESS RELEASE

© Partnaers in Advocacy & Business

~January 5, 2007
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE '

‘Be on the Ballot: Women Impacting Local Government
Women overcome barriers and influence pubhc policy

Women looking to make a mark on muntmpal politics now have the opportunity to learn from those who
have gone before them.

Alberta Municipal Affairs and Housing, in conjunction with the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts
.and Counties (AAMDC) and the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association (AUMA), is hosting a free, one-
day conference- intended to provide information and encouragement for women interested in becoming
elected mummpal leaders. _

“Represeniation is the key to a healthy democracy and women need to take an active role in polmcs to
ensure our democracy flourishes,” comments Carolyn Kolebaba, Vice President of the AAMDC. “As the
first female vice president of the AAMDC, | am delighted to see a panel of such positive female role
models at this conference. | encourage all women with political aspirations to take the next step and

 attend the ‘Be on the Ballot' conference.”

Conference attendees will [earn about women in political leadership, urban/rural perspectives on running
a campaign as well as how to overcome barriers and influence public policy. : :

The conference features the Honourable Anne McLellan (PC, Chair of the Liberal Task Force on Women
and Gender Balance in Politics and. the Honourable Iris Evans provincial Minister of Employment
Immigration and Industry. The event will be hosted by Jackie-Rae from Big Earl 96.3 FM. '

The conference will take place on Monday, January 22, 2007 at the Fantasyland Hotel in West Edmonton
Mall. For more information or to register online visit www.beontheballot.com or call (780) 421.1240.

-30-

Since 1909, the Alberta Association of Municipal Districts and Counties (www.aamdc.com) has been
helping rural municipalities to achieve strong and effective local government.

Media enquiries may be directed to:

Lucas Warren, AAMDC : . Kari-Ann Kuperis
Communications & Resolutions Coordinator Alberta Municipal Affairs and Housing
(780) 955.4075 : L (780) 427.8862

BACKGROUNDER ATTACHED




BACKGROUNDER

BE ON THE BALLOT: WOMEN IMPACTING LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Monday, January 22, 2007 Fantasyland Hotel
8:30 a.m. to 4 p.m. West Edmonton Mall

Preliminéry Agenda

Time Topic Speaker

8:30 am Registration Desk opens

9:00 am — 9:05 am Welcome Delegates Municipal Affairs and Housing

9:05 am - 9:10 am Housekeeping Facilitator — Jackie Rae with the Big Earl

Introduce Speakers

9:10 am — 9:30 am Women in Government/Leaders Honourable Iris Evans,
Minister of Employment, Imemigration and industry

9:30 am = 10:00 am  History Municipal Government Dr. Jane Arscott, Assistant Professor, Human
Services, Athabasca University

10:00 am—10:30 am Break

10:30 am — 12:00 pm  How to Run a Campaign — Urban and Rural Panel Speakers:
Perspectives.
1. Councillor Karen Leibovlcl, City of
Deciding to Run — what you need to know , ﬁdmontgn MeQ Town of
Organizing and Running a Campaign — urban ) Dgﬁgn \l/aarlil’:lay cQueen, ToWn 0
and rural perspectives 3. Councitlor Patricla DiMarcello,
Fundraising ) Yellowhead County
Media/Communications 4. Mayor Cathy Olesen, Strathcona
County
12:00 - 12:45 pm Lunch and door prize draw
12:45 - 115 pm Comedienne Tammy Roberts
115-2:15pm A More Inclusive Future: Women in Polifical Leadership  Honourable Anne McLellan, P.C., Chair, Task
Force on Women and Gender Balance in Politics
2:15—2:45 Break
2:45 - 3:45 pm Panel Discussion with Facilitator: Overcoming Barriers  Panel Speakers:

and Influencing Public Policy

1. Mayor Melissa Blake, Regional
Municipality of Wood Buffato
2. Mayor Lori Jeffery-Heaney, SV of Val

Quentin
3. Mayor Phyllis Kobasiuk, Parkland
County
4. Councillor Laurie Cherkowski, Town
of Okoioks
3:45 = 4:00 pm Concluding Remarks Facilitator — Jackie Rae with the Big Earl

Conference Evaluation Form
Draw for door prizes




